TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: 508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Agenda

DATE OF MEETING: Monday, January 24, 2022 Office of Town Cletk
Treasurer — Tax Collc. ctor
TIME OF MEETING: 5:30 pm 12 20 l
LOCATION OF MEETING:  Remote Meeting JAN 19 7777 |
www.truro-ma.gov RETTe (1 Ex{ SETRIRD
By LD _
Vi

Open Meeting
This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and

on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.trure-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-877-309-2073 and entering the access code 673-672-957# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel, at bcarboni@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link:| https://global.gotomeeting.com/j0in/673672957 |

Public Comment Period
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an

issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Public Hearing — Continued
2021-006/ZBA (SP, VAR) — Cape Rental LLC and Thomas P., Jr. and Kathleen C. Dennis

for property located at 127 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 12; Certificate of Title
Number: 222128, Land Ct. Lot #1C, Plan #16182-E and Land Ct. Lot #1D, Plan #16182-F) and
133 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 8, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33550,
Page 123). Application for variance and/or special permit to relocate a second dwelling unit onto
lot from adjacent lot. [Material in 11/22/2021 packet]

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — January 24, 2022 Page 1 of 2


esturdy
Highlight

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/673672957

Public Hearing
2021-008/ZBA —-Ivan J. and Kevin Becica for property located at 38 Longnook Road (Atlas Map

43, Parcel 120, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33638, Page 171). Applicant seeks a
Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 and §30.7 and §50.1 of the Truro Zoning Bylaws for
reconstruction of dwelling and garage on a lot nonconforming as to area.

2021-009/ZBA - Victor M. Rivera and Laura W. Bergan, Trs., The Rivera Bergan Family
Trust for property located at 82 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map 51, Parcel 57, Registry of Deeds
title reference: Book 34393, Page 200). Applicant seeks: (1) Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch.
40A, §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning replacement of pre-existing,
nonconforming dwelling and new garage on a lot nonconforming as to area; and (2) Special Permit
to exceed allowed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District.

Approval of Minutes
¢ December 14, 2020

¢ January 25, 2021
¢ February 22, 2021
¢ March 22,2021 .
. Offi F T Clerk
: &I:;IZZAE’ZZOOZZII Treas :fr%: - ng%o!&:tor |
seen |
Next Meeting JAN 19 277 i
¢ Monday, February 28, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. Receved OINN GF TRURO
By e
Adjourn U

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — January 24, 2022 Page 2 of 2



MEMORANDUM
To:  Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
From: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Date: January 20, 2022
Re:  January 24, 2022 meeting

2021-008/ZBA - Ivan J. and Kevin Becica, for property located at 38 Longnook Road,
(Map 43, Parcel 120). Applicants seek a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Sections
30.7 and 50.1 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for reconstruction of a dwelling and garage on a lot
nonconforming as to area.

. Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

38 Longnook Road is a 1.06-acre parcel in the Seashore District, nonconforming as to area (3
acres required) and conforming as to frontage. The lot has a long, triangular shape, narrowing
from its 193.08 feet of frontage on Longnook to a point at the rear. Old King’s Highway runs
along its western boundary. The existing single-story dwelling contains 1,248 square feet, and is
located 27.6 feet from Longnook Road (nonconforming, where 50 feet required), and 90 feet
(conforming) from Old Kings Highway. The side yard setback is conforming at 33.8 feet from
the eastern boundary. A garage is located to the north of the dwelling. There are single family
houses on adjacent and other neighboring parcels; other neighboring land is owned by the
National Seashore.

The Applicant proposes to build a new dwelling, and a garage with second floor living space.
The dwelling will be located 38 feet from Longnook Road (nonconforming, but lawfully so due
to preexisting nonconforming structure); 50 feet from Old King’s Highway (conforming); and
49.4 feet from the eastern boundary (conforming). The house will contain Gross Floor area of
2,266 square feet. See Sheet A-110, lower right. A garage will be constructed behind the house,
at a conforming side setback of 25.5 feet to the eastern boundary. The first floor of the garage
will contain a workshop, and the second story will include two bedrooms, bath and a living
room. See Floor Plan — Garage, Sheet A-111. A deck will be located on the north side of the
garage. The Gross Floor Area of the garage living space is indicated as 920 square feet. See
Sheet A-111, lower right. The total proposed Gross Floor Area is 3,186 square feet. See Table
on Site Plan, Sheet A-100. This is compliant with the 3200 square foot limit applicable to the
1.06 acre parcel. No new zoning nonconformities are created.

A driveway, small parking area near the house, and larger parking area adjacent to the garage
are proposed. See Site Plan, Sheets A-100, A-101. A Landscape Plan with intended new and
reused plantings is included in the Site Plans. See Sheet A-102. A swale is proposed in the area
between the garage and house, flowing in a southerly direction. See Site Plan, Sheets A-100 and
A-101. The septic system will remain in the same or nearly the same location. See Site Plan,
Sheet A-100.



e The roof height of the proposed dwelling and garage above grade should be clarified.
Elevations provided appear to be USGS elevations plus building heights: 45 feet 7 inches
(house, see A-200) and 55 feet 1/8 inch (garage, see A-210).

1. Other Permitting/Approvals

Historical Commission. Pursuant to Chapter VI, Section 5 of the General Bylaws, the
Building Commissioner, upon receiving an application for demolition of the structures on the
property, referred the application to the Historical Commission. As the buildings are over 75
years in age, they were deemed “significant” under Section 6-5- 2 of the Bylaw and subject to
the Commission’s hearing process. Following a hearing held June 24, 2021, the Commission
found that the buildings were not “preferably preserved” and imposed no demolition delay.

Planning Board. Hearing on an application for Residential Site Plan Review, required
because the lot is located within the Seashore District, opened on January 18, 2022. Hearing was
continued to February 9, 2022.

Other. The Building Commissioner has provided comments in an email dated January 5,
2022, noting Code requirements for egress and fire safety applicable to the garage.

I1l.  Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw Section 30.7

The subject lot is nonconforming as to area, 1.06 acres where three acres are required.
Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the
existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v.
Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming
[structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under
Section 30.7.A if it finds that:

“the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or
extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

Where the new house will be of modest size, constructed in a location close to the
existing one, with massing sensitive to the streetscape and neighboring properties, the Board may
make such a finding. This and other considerations are of course entrusted to the Board’s
judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local
conditions . . . .” Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).

2021-009/ZBA -Victor M Rivera and Laura W. Bergan, Trustees, Rivera Bergan Family
Trust, for property located at 82 South Pamet Road (Map 51, Parcel 57). Applicants seek 1)
a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Sections 30.7 and 50.1 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
for reconstruction of a dwelling and garage on a lot nonconforming as to area; and 2) a special
permit under Bylaw Section 30.3.1.A.2 to exceed the allowed Gross Floor Area in the Seashore
District.

. Existing Conditions and Proposed Project



82 South Pamet Road is a 2.92 acre (nonconforming) parcel in the Seashore District with
conforming frontage (263 feet) on South Pamet Road. The existing dwelling contains 1,234
square feet and has conforming front (73 feet) and side yard (70 feet) setbacks. Several
outbuildings, including a garage, are located northwest of the house; a shed is located northeast
(all conforming to setback requirements). The property backs up to the Pamet River. There are
single family houses on adjacent and other neighboring parcels; other neighboring land is owned
by the National Seashore.

The Applicant proposes to build a new dwelling, garage, and shed in roughly the center of
the lot. The house will be located 219 square feet from South Pamet Road, with the closest
structure to the side lot line (the shed) at 33.1 feet. The dwelling is proposed at two and half
stories, with decks, porches, and a greenhouse. The height of the proposed dwelling® is
identified as 29 feet 8 inches on the Site Plan; 29 feet 11 inches on elevations, Sheet A-2.1; and
30’ “Max Building Height” on the plan set cover sheet.

The garage appears on the plan set cover page and sheet A-2.1 to have a second story, but no
floor plans, dimensions, or intended use of such area is indicated. At the Planning Board hearing
on Residential Site Plan Approval on January 19, 2021, applicant’s counsel stated that there
would be no use of this space. The proposed Gross Floor Area is identified on the Site Plan at
3,857 square feet in total. This exceeds the maximum Seashore Gross Floor Area and will
require a special permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals under Section 30.3.1.A.2. No
additional Zoning nonconformities are created.

A cesspool will be removed and septic system installed; a new driveway will be constructed
to serve the new house and garage.

e The height of the proposed dwelling and garage should be clarified.
e The applicant should confirm that there will be no habitable area in the garage.

1. Other Permitting/Approvals

Conservation Commission. An Order of Resource Area Delineation, identifying boundaries
of Bordering Vegetated Wetlands (BVW) and Coastal Bank was issued by the Conservation
Commission on May 13, 2021. See pages 73-77 of application. A Notice of Intent for the project
work was submitted to the Commission on May19, 2021, due to work within buffer areas to
BVW and Coastal Bank. An Order of Conditions issued on July 30, 2021, imposing standard
conditions and approving a mitigation plan, including planting of native shrubs and saplings..
See pp. 55-70 of application.

Historical Commission. Pursuant to Genera Bylaw Chapter VI, Section 5, the Building
Commissioner, upon receiving an application for demolition of the structures on the property,
referred the application to the Historical Commission. As the building or buildings are over 75
years in age, they were deemed “significant” under Section 6-5- 2 of the Bylaw, and subject to
review by the Commission “to determine if the intended demolition or any alternative
construction would be detrimental to the historical, cultural, or architectural heritage of the
Town; if less than a complete demolition is proposed, whether the work will materially diminish

! Height of existing dwelling not indicated on in Table of Dimensional Requirements.

3



the building or structure's significance to the Town's heritage; and to explore the alternatives to
demolition.” Public hearing by the Commission on the proposal is scheduled for January
31, 2022. Pursuant to Section 6-5-5, the Commission will determine whether the building(s) are
“preferably preserved.” The Commission has the authority to impose a demolition delay of up to
12 months.

Planning Board. Hearing on an application for Residential Site Plan Review, required
because the lot is located within the Seashore District, opened on January 18, 2022. Hearing was
continued to February 9, 2022

I11.  Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Bylaw Section 30.7

The subject lot is nonconforming as to area, 1.06 acres where three acres are required.
Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling on a nonconforming lot increases the
existing nonconformity and requires a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v.
Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450 Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing nonconforming
[structure and] use to the neighborhood.” Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under
Section 30.7.A if it finds that:

“the alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or
extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

The new house will be located 219 feet from the roadway, compared to the 73-foot front
setback of the existing house. This increased distance to the street will, to some extent, mitigate
the impact of the larger new residence on the streetscape and surrounding properties, and the
Board may make the above findings under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and the Bylaw. As noted above,
this and other considerations are of course entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its
“intimate understanding of the immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . ..”

Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).
IV.  Special Permit under Bylaw Section 30.3.1.A.2

Section 30.3.1, Residential Building Size Regulations, limits total Gross Floor Area on lots
in the Seashore District. The baseline Gross Floor Area permitted on a lot of three acres is 3600
square feet, “minus 200 sq. ft. for each contiguous acre less than 3 acres, as the case may be,
where the square footage per acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion of an acre.” See
Section 30.1.A.1.b. The applicant calculates the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area of this
2.92-acre parcel as 3584 square feet, and the Building Commissioner confirmed his agreement
with this calculation. > The proposed Gross Floor Area of 3,857 square feet is 273 square feet
over the permitted maximum.

23 acres - 2.92 acres = .08 acres. .08 acres x 200 square feet = 16 square feet. 3600 -16 square
feet = 3584 square feet maximum allowable gross floor area.



Bylaw Section 30.3.1.A.2 provides that the maximum Gross Floor Area may be exceeded
by special permit from the ZBA, up to 4600 square feet for a three-acre lot. This section of the
Bylaw does not provide a standard or criteria for the Board to apply in considering a request to
exceed Gross Floor Area, but Section 30.8 of the Bylaw does provide a standard applicable to all
special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or
Planning Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion
of the Board in harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The
approval shall be subject to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board
may impose conditions, safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s
opinion are necessary to comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.”

Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.






we=%" La Tanzi

s o= A

I Spauldlng 8 Cardinal Lane {4 Center Street, Suite 4 3010 Main Street, Suite 28
(‘3' Landl‘eth Orleans Provincetown Barnstablc

Benjamin E. 2ehnder
ext. 128
bzehnder@!atanzi.com

January 20, 2022

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector
Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Q"G'“ - 0te ZM
Attn: Arthur Hultin, Chair JAN 20 022
Truro Town Hall S_"Q‘)W“)“S{: TRORO
24 Town Hall Road Received TReer
Truro, MA 02666 Via hand delivery '

Re:  Request for Amendment of Special Permit and Variance Petitions 2021-006 ZBA
127 South Pamet Road (48-12) & 133 South Pamet Road (48-8)

Dear Mr. Hultin and Board Members:

On behalf of applicants Tom and Kathleen Dennis I am requesting that the above
applications be amended as follows:

1. The use variance request for the location of multiple dwellings on one lot
be withdrawn; and

2. The dimensional variance and special permit requests be amended to
locate the 133 South Pamet Road dwelling rearward from its existing
location to that area shown on the attached sketch plan.

This would mean that the dwelling could be moved away from the significantly
eroding coastal bank, but still remain primarily within the 133 South Pamet Road lot. A
portion of the dwelling would be located on 127 South Pamet Road, but only about 15
feet of a dwelling approximately 50 feet long.

This relief would allow the applicants to immediately move the house
approximately 25-30 feet rearward, and give them additional time to plan and permit

further movement of the house.

I will be present at the Board's January 24 public meeting to present this request.

In the meantime I remain,
Very truly youri,

Enc. B.gnj amin E. Zehnder

ﬁ,@af ‘Beacon since 1969

MAILING: P.O. Box 2300, Orleans, MA 02653 T: 508.255.2133 F: 508.255.3786 www.latanzi.com



cc. via email:

client

Barbara Carboni

Lauren McKean

John Schnaible

Kaci Fullerton, Town Clerk



-

.////4// SRR .//’ i W .Mw Wé; ...MM.. = .\ 4 v;m

/ /, 3 \ //«zz PR\ = « \ — i W g

/;/ ,,, SIS . ! i i ! = 11/ //\w

/ / RIRN /f // ,//,/../.”.... W 5 ! m i ! s\ [ ‘_rz\\ == .ﬂl._m

LR .;/ 2 L~ £ N /) & TG

N A \ B % . " = [e]

LR VTR RUAR b e EEE 77/t o g

..urr,,ﬂ.,./,/f/;..., < % A { i uj < O 5 / \ meﬂ 8= e

8 / ..,.. SARA 5 N ,..., ..;/. ...'...//.f. 3 C R m m.v- W\ Y . “ mmmyw T

TR SRE LA NS LR e T IRE . % / Su Sevmga

3 = ..z../ D T ./4., < ~ =9 o 2EES ©

“ v BRI W S WA \ o k 2 Fﬁ gg 28 &w

- p " /f. . ......'. . . 5 P m m R. o mﬂ
; '\ ,

.\%\S - @z\\\\ﬁ B\&

MASS. COORD. SYSTEM NAD 1983 MAINLAND ZONE

%_+~-| BENCHMARK-CONCRETE BOUND
| EL=27.89 (sEE DATUM NOTE)
—

|
1
3 2 ”
x5 . .
mwﬂvg 2 \\
Qo F T —
cON&1|u *
EFo 3l
o (U =
-
51193 5
emﬁLNWT o
S5 =L 18> ; 42
& ol QT = oY) & ]
& g5 P o
g2 :
8 ;
\\;
w . | = £
(=) Z0 Z 24 i
- OF O ' TV o
- TR - I L -
< <S5 ®NOo \ ] / J
T o=u3 : !
£s Lo a 0 ¢ ]_
W w %EWN L Yt
=0, FEZO O
§2¢ 2550 2
228 ZERg g /J4.&
Ok~ E2EZ [ X
Lo< aOwm a3, T Cou
ZL0 ENRU w omEFW !
L2 osag Q s&fag .
“—OF AMOI. m mwmo S
woff Jx3d o« £ @ \//
J 7 O o w T X L A
poo MRSM e LS
<R wolfex = M



LO'BEELLD

si3Ms T 40T

"ON 103rowd |

(%0°4)'4'S T89v's

| AINO S380d¥Nd ONILLINYTd HO04

SRS 4 IS
5920 YW $URRLI0 "k ALRGRD) 052

,_<_.m<0u
= —

P

Q
g
8
g
m
3
3 VIN (%5'2) SsFegP'S 450 {5%€2) s FEEE'S - JOVHIA0D AVMIARA
. » E 1 | = —
_\ —\ N “ v _m (%2'8) IS TEI0Y N (%58} 4 610 (%5'62) IS 7LLT' {%ee) s TTRLE - 39VHIA0D SNITTINS WOz =yourt (oo T3 390H XYW
00+
5 LA FET VIN 1478 1472 ‘14762 ‘1452 Move13s 3aIS 291 = INVId SAVHO "DAY CALYINOTYO
P !
@ 14 %8¢ N UEL N REL ados NOVELTS INOHS = L) g oet o2 n.mmm mwm._m._m m_u_m_mﬁm
= | =
= 8 ‘13267 140 14 158 140 FEV “13 081 JovINONd NV 1d (24 DN TELYO iy mmwhm%ﬁ
arr ATGIED (ov0g't) 48700282 | (OV1V'0)ASFO00S | (9w ewl) IsF00ZeL | (oV110) ISTO0S | (Ov 89'L) "A'SF00Z'EL SOV E VI¥Y 107
Ad NMVHG T . L — : .
1202-81-0F (6619 221) 09SOd0Nd | (661)a3SOLOUd (£21) 0350dOYd (cet) ONILSDA (2z1) oNiLsIXa a3INo3Y 103rens (I T 20aR X
uva B
=TT 1 = - — . £'9Z = INY1d IQVHD "OAY Q3LVINOTYD
37 ONIMYHA .
G3LON SY 1 LOM1SI0 IHOHSYIS *LOMLSIO DNINOZ 30vdE BNDRVE € wnmum_.h.uy_m._w mu_muﬁ
e L S & IF:O“ 7~ TNOLLIOQY 035040%d m.wm =13 39014
28 3 37av.1 ONINOZ avoy ._.mE< S usemEas - I (s£1) ONITI3MA ONILSDA
5N 2 -
32 g pyri A T g e
=@ g 002 NVTd XODIATB0AY . RS
2112 ¥Za NOLLYDOY e
mig VI3 FLYRROBASY — o
m B N
N I
O = - SN .
TZ (2 awrt o
€z |¢ i e
—® |8 d
So | %
N — O
()] o = E 3iva i
m = 120261-0F — By __
] *LZ02-¥1-10 4O SY ONNQYD XNOZOogy | O3ddw
n w ML NO GALSIXT ASHL SY 43U ¥I01
m o JdY NOZHIH NMOHS SNOILIONOD
— THLLYHL AdLLHIO ASTHIH 1
o=z m
o =
> Q2 =z
d »
m Q sanpveNouvins -3
b m TIEM @& B “~{g3sadows |
z STUIM QVIHNIAO w— B \
@) ‘A3 1048 ez - A
UAOLNGD tomn S \
g
. ORYIOITI ANNOUDUIAND  — - "~ KOS 40 T3S
= 1 -
E: 30N34 3aVHOOLS - - ]
o 3ON3: TV LITds ~ ~ NS ONUSINS 2 dvi SHOSSISSY
\ ~ N =0 NOLYAQTILVIXORTY —— TR
3 30N LDl —— —— RN \‘ / u/ - Z
~ - °
ALTIEVD @ / S A [ QN R—
¥3L3N 0110313 =] i
3704 AND ° Vo wmdiso.
F10d ALMILA & \ 0401 HONLON
FTOHNVIN DSIN @ / ~
Idid NOWI ° TRV
~ QK AH013 §
annos . . ~
was | —_—
aN3oa !
[
g —E R
1S SONACISTH TNOSIS s
g QIAVND NOSLYM G ICATO
H (8861 QAYN) 8861 40 WNLYQ WOILYIA \ - 5S F000'S
NVOIMIAY HINON SHL NO G3sva £ oY IoHSVA -
34y NOZHIH NMOHS SNOLLYATT3 B VY SHOSSISSY ! SITNOLLYN 00 LELLA -
— 666 T304Yd
‘WNLVYa 0 VI SHOSSISSY
e N ; .A%aﬁ :
____STEnIgnEIs \ o o — ~———
__ESG0H ANV ONLLIS OL HOISd VN33 HO/GNY \ gy AR - Vi 2 _0L >
SHISVNYA NIVIJOTO0T AL INIAINGD A3 LYNS13a Pl o " U e L .
Snawa C (o399t e s rad®’ P A
SHL AL ST Pl - (OvTEY T o A A
Rian oL azsioy - N . demoss ol o \\N\\\\\\ 7
BLENA AMYA Ao -—— PRy 7 ’ . z
DIHI0IdS LIS 1V ~ < \ st mokson
ATNP SALLOTII rEZ0010052# TENVS Wrild YW NO \
3 NMOHS §314vINNOE INOZ 00073 DIHAYYS JHA 20
z NOILYLNISITY 1OTHIA ¥ 3HY ONIMYHA SIHL NO
H NMOHS 21 "T3 3A 3NOZ ONY ¥4 " 3v INOZ 00 H
\ - TIWOS OL L1ON
\ e g (d330.4 ¥ M2)
VoS ON 7~
dvIN AT V\\ S3ANIT diYd 400d 1Y
s/
e g SIHONTYL NOLLYHLTINI
20 d0L ACHI 05
Re FOVAHIINI AVMIAINA 1Y 1dIOXT ONITIIAMA ANNOYY 030V
| 8212zeH 410 -
| 0T WINTY 3dvD g T4 ANVS ISUVOD HO ONYS
—t— 2L 130%vd , 3SUVOD DNILSIXT NI .ZL SregvE ¥ALTE
, "
2 022 39vd ‘67082 YOO8 0330 P INOYL I

SINNIQ 'O NITIHLYX ¥ “Hr SINNIQ 'd SYWOHL \\
8 1308vd
. "NOLLONHLSNOD ONIAA YIHY HHOM IHL NIHLIM /
‘033 40 ¥INMO SIILIHLN LITLOH TIVHS ONY 'NOLLYAVOXI [
. OL ¥OMd S3ILITHLN ANNONONIANN DNILSIX 40
muuw_w_w 00d .ﬁnmw mnﬁ _ Z NOLLVIOT IHL MIYLNADSY TIVHS ¥MITIVISNI SHL 2 /
- NVId - s ! \
FZ8I9L NYId LUNOD ONVT \ - *SNOILYOISI0TdS SHIUNLOVANNYIN E— \ A AL
R X = HLIM IONYWHOANOD LOIULS NI I TIVISNI R s T m._uwm LS
8 TIVHS LNIWIDHO 2 L
. S8TMES SEOSHES AR d1¥a HAINID T1EN00 2/t L -
‘JONIHI4TH "SIION

WY 05°01 1Z02/21Q1 O

A T
(72 LFHS

275
L2 R‘\\\ 2//0




January 20, 2022

RE: Request for Amendment of Special Permit and Variance Petitions 2021-006 ZBA
Please read during public comment

Dear Mr. Hultin and Board Members:

This letter shall serve as public comment to the request from the ownership of 127 South Pamet Road &
133 South Pamet Road for an Amendment of Special Permit and Variance Petition.

The ownership of 133 South Pamet has been the owner of their property for several years. As such, the
ownership understood time was not on their side with the erosion of the coastal bank rate estimated at
a loss of 5 feet per year. The ownership was also aware that removing the house from the bank was
highly recommended and should have been done a few years ago but made the decision to wait.

As a result of the property owner’s procrastination in addressing the enviable relocation, the property
owner is now requesting the Board Members to over-look the ordinances voted in place by past
constituents to guard against such encroachments. Encroachments such as 25-foot set-back
requirements; adjoining multiple parcels without proper consideration of the current and future impact
and allowing multiple homes on single undersized parcels (not otherwise allowed anywhere else in
Truro).

Additionally, the 133 home is currently on pillars. A move rearward of 25 feet would only buy the
petitioner another few years at best but the ultimate cost to the dune could be devastating to the entire
remaining coastal bank at Ballston Beach. With the relocation, wouldn’t the pillars need to be
reinstalled in the already fragile dunes? Before consideration of such a request, shouldn’t an
environmental impact report be conducted to determine the ultimate impact of such a potential
destructive relocation?

The 133 home lost their water well a few years ago due to coastal erosion and in turn connected their
water lines to the adjacent property 127 water well. Was this multi property water connection
appropriately applied for and approved?

Although 133 may have its own septic today, based on the rate of erosion, it will soon be lost as well. As
such, it will need to be joined with the septic system serving 127. Does 127 have in place the
appropriate septic system to support such a venture? Although 133 only has two bedrooms, 127 on the
other hand has four bedrooms and is utilizing the basement space as a bunk house adding an additional
8 beds not to mention the back studio with a one bedroom. A new septic for at least 8 bedrooms will
need to be designed and installed on a parcel now with 3 dwellings. Is proper consideration being given
to the impact of this high sewer usage?

Based on all of my comments above and other environmental impact considerations not mentioned, |
strongly recommend the is request for rearward move of the home located on the property known as
133 be denied.

Sincerely,

Elina Reismann


esturdy
Highlight











From: McKean, Lauren

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Barbara Carboni
Subject: Upcoming Truro ZBA hearings - 38 Longnook and 82 South Pamet
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 5:00:58 PM

Liz and Barbara,
Please share the national seashore's comments with the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Overall, we prefer that the pre-existing homes are renovated versus being demolished,
preserving the original character of properties within the National Seashore district.

For both projects because new accessory structures are proposed with living space, it would
be helpful to have a definitive statement from the board on the record that only one single-
family dwelling is authorized on the property.

We have no specific comment on the 38 Longnook Road project.

There is lack of clarity on the 82 South Pamet Road proposal concerning the garage, so we
reserve comment at this time concerning the ZBA special permit issues.

Sincerely,
Lauren

Lauren McKean, AICP

Park Planner

Cape Cod National Seashore
508-957-0731

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please
do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please
indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding,
please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public
record. Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the
Town of Truro network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records
Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:Lauren_McKean@nps.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov




From: Rich Stevens

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Lynne Budnick
Cc: Barbara Carboni

Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:01:18 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Liz,
No comment on either PB or ZBA applications for 82 South Pamet.
Comments for both PB and ZBA on 38 Long Nook Road :
1. Not sure the minimum lot size is applicable here as footnote # 2 of the area and height
regulations might exempt this lot.

2. Entire 1° floor area of garage to be 5/8” fire code drywall or equivalent.
3. Rated fire door from garage area to stairs to 2" floor.

4. Will need stairs to grade from 2" floor deck as a 2"4 means of egress.

That is it.
Thank you as always,

Rich

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting

Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:

The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda. Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not. Appreciate any and all input.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Liz

Fflizabeth Sturdy

Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdy@truro-ma.gov


mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov




esturdy
Highlight

esturdy
Highlight


Elizabeth Sturdy

e

From: Emily Beebe

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:52 PM

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Arozana Davis

Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting

Good afternoon Liz,
This property is just shy of a full acre and is developed with a 3 bedroom dwelling and garage-both are slated to be
removed and replaced with a main house (1 BR = office = 2 bedroom) and a garage with an apartment above at 2BR.

Truro Board of Health regulations require a 1978 code septic system to be upgraded to current title 5 standards upon
tear-down of a structure.

We are waiting for upgrade design plans to address the proposed use. Health signoff on the building permit will be
pending approval of those design plans, and completion of the upgrade is required prior to occupancy of the new
structures.

There are no wetlands associated with this site.

Thanks very much,
Emily

From: Elizabeth Sturdy

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis <ADavis@truro-
ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting

Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:

The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the January 19 Planning
Board Agenda. Please get back to me with any comments you may have, or not. Appreciate any and all input.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
Liz

oflizabet/z 8tu’c@

Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdy(@truro-ma.gov
















*OU| 84N308HYDIY N NID JO uoissiwiad usplim passaidxe sy} INOYIM palidjsuel) 8q Jou [leys pue 108(oid oioads siyy uo Ajuo asn 1oy s| sBuimelp 8say} Ul pauejuod UoieWIoU| “0u| 81n10a}ydly [N NJO Jo Auadoid pue adiales Jo sjuswniisul ale sbuimelp asay |

W1 X, 11 U0 pajulid JI 9]eds pajeolpul Jo %0G aie sbumelqy
O _\ _\ |< O-T=uv/T 3OS /7 N\
, )
= 9SNOH - ue|d 100|4 T i
1Szl i
Szl 8-/ .81 ISYHD "HOIW \/ VIHY HOO14 SSOYY 4S 9922
"4'4 ISNOH 4
__N\—. N - _m.v
4SNOH ,
45 8€91 /€2 -S2 FIE LE-LLE
45 8/8
- NV1d HOO14 507 i o o
4 €2¢ .l-.82 .0-.8 JOHSIYOM —— ] .ﬁ_. ﬂ.
45 6€9 .G - EF .8 -l JOVIVO | = = ol
44 IOVIVO MOGANIM H3ANN NI L1INg
QINOILIANODNN e -
45 09/ T | | S ¥TT
4S8 R Wz 13501 M M HJOYOd
1501 9.5 6L 135010 . i i iscy
1S 1/ N .05 HLva = L “ “ AH1IN3
> a; o = 4s0zl WLl 9.0l WOO0¥a3g N | |
w
S 3 M 3 1S LO¥ 0L - 0% 0L -6 ONIA & M M — e ()
_.um T _.P_._ 4S /8 WL -6 WLl-.8 WOO0¥a3g % %
9p) O O o ANERR) “ “ e
@ o - S/ 9 1€ 02 D k k 50018
A v | | "3HOLNE
@) 45 96 W9l .9 - € anw k k
R = UV ‘14 39VIVO I R |1 7 | S A
@ B T Q3INOILIANOD N “ “ “ IsTve
T O % nav / 39ovivo \ ” ” ” NIHOLIM
‘O Z o _ _ _ \ } | |
= @ m @p) 1S 2612 o ! s vey % !
pd ) — - \ | | | dopoon
> o) 45 95¢ A \ : ONIAIT I I
SO G Syl W9 LL .99 HDYOd | | | o0 .
- - % a a /—
2 wnu [Tl 45 Lyl -zl 6Ll HDYOd @IN3F¥DS k k i k @ © m N
NS Z 44 3SNOH e, A % - % )
@) Q3¥IAOD ¥0OAdINO = 4 “ “ z “
15 9¢61 | | |
— — — | | |
H_W ON __O - _m_. __O_. - _m ._.MWO|_U | | 7\ 7\ | N
H_W _..V :w h _N :m h _m I._-<m /m | | \4 \4 |
156 WLy TN 13501 o 3 | IS LL - b | V/€G- 6}
1S € WL WLy AYINV = I, o | |
2 P A A s
H_W wN __w - _.V_. __.V - _m I._-<m k m k k _l
45 062 WL~ 9€ AL L WOO0¥a3d A B S _ et S B N
45901 .0-.22 0L - ¥ TIVH e — =
4SOLL W10l WL -0l 301440 | R I
1S 0T -8l LTl NN N A S e T S -
3lvd JNSSINOISIAZY # 4S L¥e 0L - €€ Wl-.0L NIHDLM m_w<_._w w_m_om_s_ SNINSdo s O =
1S vy WLL-62 W2l ONIAN —— T~ ——T-———— [ ————T——~— 1
NER) ‘Ad d3HVd3Hd STy 8.9 W79 AYINT | H H
o5 aswa | |[oEeae o = . - oy oy B I
Wd 2¥:0G: | 22/2/1 131vQ e S 2 4SOTT ! !
S L1 0.5 WL ALIILN o 391440 | |
4s6el W66l 0L -9 anw / AYaNNv1 T o = T H H ~
13570H 3 N a mH S 0€e U a iSTHT _
. | ONINIA | HJ3Hd0d daN33dosS -
é @INOILIANOD z a a =
3SNOH I = I S I =
| |
0\ VAV 1IN HLONIT HLAIM IWVN WOOY k C C C o E—
Av SNOISNIWIQ WOO¥ | | [
0 s a ONI1IE0 AvdL |
o L 1 1 T I
6 "SNOILIAAY ANV STIAOWIH 1d3OX3 dNYOVE AHILLYE SN1d AFHIMAHYH  » E 13S019 ——13S099——
$ "30IA3A ONIMOOD AITIVLSNI ATLNINVINHIM INOHH 02 'NIN — - — ———— — | —
(@) "SOILLY 319VLIgvH ANV SININIASYE ONIANTONI 13ATTVE NIN -« s HONSE NOOHANA T L Al kb d | |
®) V34V DNINIOray aNv SWOOH DNIdITIS -« L e e
. . | |
Q\O 171 H3d 200 ANV IMONS '+ . [ 1S'os . T A ST
P S31ON NOILO310Hd 3HId % e _L_ anii / A4aNnv 135019 .
' T w
2 w > N/ :
é ‘IYIHMIST3 (NN 254 = = | 1 |
STHONI 9 40 WNWINIW ¥ ANV d3SN SI H3INIA AHNOSYIN IHIHM (WIN 201) STHONI _ 7
¥ 40 WNWINIW ¥ SLNIOd TV LV NOILYANNO4 3HL OL INIDVray 3avyD a3IHSINI4 1elig  Jaysem ISTT -
108112y 8y} Aq paubis pue padwe)s ssajun JHL IA0GV ANILX3 TIVHS STIVM NOILYANNO4 AHNOSVIN ANV 313HONOD 'St ALITLLN
UONONJISUOD JOJ PapuUslUl Jou pue Areulwijaid are sBumelq apesb paysiuy anoge WybieH 9'1'vobd "4 A
"ONIANYT HIVLS WOLL0g9 WOHH ATIVLINOZIHOH NI 09> 3
"IOV4HNS DNIMTVYM dNVH HO DNIANYT ‘HIVLS A0V £> 'd
“(IVLNOZIHOH NI 09 NIHLIM) '4°0°0 NI 09> SSY19 3903 HIMO1/M SY3dv 1M D N N
"SONIMIVH ANV STIvH advnNo 9 & -
"4°0°0 NI 9€< 3903 dOL “4'0°0 NI 8+> 3903 WOLLOS :aHVZVH = ©
HONOYH.LIMIYM Had SIHOM3AIS ANY "SHOOA DNIAIMS HO a104i9 ‘ONIDNIMS Y N N
:SININIHINOIY SSVT1D ALIHVS +'80€ HIAd I &
"AHANNY1 ANV SWOOYHLYE HO4 .8-9 ‘NI "a3anTONI LON MO139 ANV : .
40-S ",0-2 NVYHL H31v34D 39 1SNIN IHOW HO %0S SONITIFO a3d0T1S HLIM SWOOH —~ A -
J08SE-D # 1081UOIY PasUso vo 1d30X3 .0-Z "NIN SONIMIFD (SNIHOLM LdIOX3) 4S 02 'NIN SWOOH 31avLIgvH ‘€t :
ZONNI 3 H34INNTO 13AVHL 40 NOILO3HIA NI ONIANYT.9€ WNIWINIW JAVH OL SHOOd HOIHALX3T 2l
S el 1o8l0; LS HLIM ATdINOD OL SYO3d ANV STIVH ‘SAVMHIVLS L1 A MOHS HOOALAS
109lLolY 199101d ‘NI b¥ XVIN LHOIFH T1IS ONINIO "V 4S 2'S
‘HOIH NI ¥2 A9 3AIM NI 02 "NIN 39 OL DNINIJO SS3IHD3T "SOILLY I19V.LIAVH ANV
w09 akaxoolpnis@ojjay ‘SININISVYE ‘SINOOYH DNIJITTS TV HO4 "D3H SONINIJO INOSIH ANV 3dvOS3 0}
1952-052 (916) 1 "SNOILYO01 HOIHILXT 1V DNIHLYIHS 3AvHO HOIYILXI ASN 6 —
N oA PP wl
ANV SENLHLYE 3A09Y STIVM ANV HOO14 NO 30V44NS INIFHOSEY NON 3Sn '8 - <
'S103430 ANV SMOVHD 40 N »
3A3IX0 Oldnls 3344 39 T1VHS ANV HYTINIS A3A0HdddY HO a31HA N1IM 39 OL DNINVYHS 43NN i MO7138 INIW3SVE 40 39a3 N
d3S0OdX3 'Y31139 HO 3avyD ¢ "'ON 39 OL S1SIOr 4O SWY34 's43adin Ty 2 | s 06c =
"H3GNNT 3Lvadl i NOo0Odd3d
IHNSSTIH 39 OL ILIHONOD HLIM LOVLINOD NI HO 110S 40 .2} NIHLIM AOOM TV "9
"HANMO H3d SMOANIM NI4 TIVN ANY SHOOd DNNH IHd 3AINOHd 'S
‘SLHOIFH DNIMIFD HO4 SNOILO3S ANV SNY1d 33S "NOILONHLSNOD a3Lvy L
3AILSITH IHI4 1V HO "ONN (dH3d) DONINVHL HIAO dAD .2/ 3 OL SONMIFD TV ¥ A
IVL3a A19INISSY H3d X 3dAL .8/S ISN NOILONYLSNOD ALy JAILSISTH 3HIA
1V HO ONN 3aIS HOV3 NNSdAD .2/} /M SANLS ¥X2 39 OL STIVM HOIHILNITIV €
"SONIMYHA TYHNLONYHLS H3d SANLS 9% 39 OL STIVM HOIH3LXI TV 2 SMOANIM HOIH SMOANIM HOIH
‘103roHdd IHL
40 QIg HIFHL NI HOLOVHINOD JHL A9 A3ISSIN SINTLI ANV HO4 HON SONIMYHA - y -
1931IHOHY ANY LNVLINSNOD JHL NI STIONYJIHOSIA OL INA SLSOD TYNOILLIAay 6 -9l we/h G- 8
ANY HO4 319ISNOJS3H 39 L1ON TIVHS HINMO ‘NOILONHLSNOD OL HOIHd ANV
ONIAAIgZ OL HOIHd SONIMYHA LINVLINSNOD ANV TvHNLOILIHOYY IHL HDNIAY3H 2/l 2-sz
ATHONOHOHL HO4 319ISNOdS3H SI HOLOVHLNOD "SONIMYHA LNYLINSNOD T
ANV LO3LIHOHY NIIMLIF HO 13S DNIMYHA FHL NIHLIM STIONVLIHOSIA
ANV 40 YHOM IHL ONITIVLSNI IHO43g 1OTLIHOHY A4ILON OL SI HOLOVHINOD I
S310N NV1d 40014




*OU| 84N08HYDIY N NID JO uoissiwiad uspiim passaidxe sy} INOYUM palidjsuel) 8q Jou [leys pue 10eloid oioads siyy uo Ajuo asn 1oy s| sBuimelp a8say} Ul paulejuod UoiieWIoU| “0u| 81n10a)ydJy [N NJD Jo Auadoid pue adiaIes Jo sjuswniisul ale sbuimelp asay |

LY

49VHVYO
- NV'1d HOO14

V3"V HOO1d SSOYDO 4S 026

WO T = :.V\.ﬂ -31VOS

5 3 W 3

=R m o

2O O 9
S @)
gy 72
mm N H
oz S L
=2 & 92

@)

mO G
22 m
S zZ
m

31vda JNSSI NOISIA3A #

N3O ‘Ad d34vdd4dd
as -4SVHd
INd G1:80°¢ Le/e/ch -41vd

ageiey - ue|d 100|{ ¢

«8/L 0T - T€

.8/G8-.0T

"10811Y2ly 8y Aq paubis pue padweis ssajun
UOoI1oNJISUOD J0) papualul Jou pue Areulwiaid are sbuimelq

£08GE-O # 1091YdJy pasusdl] vO

ZONNIN 3 434INN3D
;10812 108(0id

woo akexooipnis®o|ey
29G2-052 (916) L
21856 VO ‘osweloes | Aep znip ejues 69/2

JA3X0O OI1aNLs

L
w0 "
U R L T e
|
|
|
|
-
| )
s D
A NI1I30 doYa 2
ER 4STL
! Hlvd o
" isoct
| INOo0oHA3d
|
|
|
B I
" _ _dsor _
|- 13S010
|
|
. " iS 10V
I ONIAF
|
|
|
|
R
m ECPE:
% INo0oydd3g
n I
R
&
S ¥93d d3¥3IA0ONN
]
T W/T6-8T
«8/ETT- 6T WZ/TTT-TT

«8/L 0T - TE

\

/
[

\

N\

\
|

J

WL 1 X 1} UO pajuud ji 9[EdS PaJEDIPUI JO %0G SIe SBUIMBIQ

WO0-T =uV/T AVOS /7N

agelen -ue|d 100|4 T \_“/

W/TE-6

W8/GL- 9T

W/EL-TT

W8/6G- ¥

W/TE- €

+8/66-.8¢

4S €cc 4S G€9
dOHSYHOM JOVHVYH
W8/GL-8 i W/TE- €T
W8/L0T - T€
(1]




"0U| 84NJ0BHYDIY N NID JO uoissiwiad uapm passaldxa sy} INOYIM paliajsuel) aq jou [feys pue j0s8foid oyioads sy uo Ajuo asn 1o s sBuimelp 8say} Ul PBUIBIUOD UOIBWLIOM| "OU| 8IN}0aHYDJIY N NID Jo Anadoid pue 9o1A18s JO syuswiniisu; are sBuimelp asay)

00c-V

4SNOH
- SNOILVAT1E

5 3 W 3

=R m o

2O O o
m O
s 72
m_n_lu N UG
oz S L
=2 8 2

@)

S o G
22 AL
o Z
m

d1vd 3NSSINOISINGY #

N3O -:Ad d34vVd3dd

as -ASVHd
INd 82:80:¢ Lg/c/c ) 31vd
(S
X0
ey
¢
)
%
%
Q
X0

"10811Y2ly 8y Aq paubis pue padweis ssajun
UOoI1oNJISUOD J0) papualul Jou pue Areulwiaid are sbuimelq

£08GE-O # 1091YdJy pasusdl] vO

ZONNIN 3 H34INN3D
;1081Yy2.y 108(oid

woo akexooipnis®o|ay
19G2-052 (916) L
21856 VO ‘osweloes | Aep znip ejues 69/2

JA3X0O OI1aNLs

WL 1 X, 1} UO pajuud Ji 9[EdS PaJEDIPUI JO %0G dIe SBUIMBIQ

Z0-T =.¥/T J1IVIS

'4'4 3SNOH

N :w\m N - _.Vmu

I 13A3T7dOL

:N B _m.v

YJON - 9SNOH - UOI1BAd|T

- 3ISNOH - 400

29

] T T T T T T ] - - - - INSIUNBIINE -
IRIDRRERRDRRR R RERRNRRDREN IINIBRRINIRRA
(T T W I LT LT LTI LI T EERRE IR T 1T
OO TN IO Taman o O nor o IIr BRI 111
AT (O T LT LI T T PRI T 7T 1
INURIIRRUNRRRUNRURRDRRURN [ AR
(I T T T L T I T T I T T BRI T TT T 1T 7T
DT A T T [T INIEINIINIE B T 11T 1

[ RN RN ANRIN
T TTTI | T L O AN Ml
7 [ IT] _ _ 7 iR ERRIRIEIR
e o N A T ]

IRIRNIRIINN

RBEisE] 0
T LTI
— — — — — — — — B 1 T T — —

[T T T T

[T T T T 11

[T T T T

[T T T T T

[T T T T

QS

S LT T T TT]

- N

2 AR AR RRE

z [T T T T

T T T T 1 1]
77777777777777777777//7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7\
NC L T [T 117

Z0-T =.¥/T JVOS

w8/€ ¢ - V€

I 13A31 dOL

B :N - .m.V‘

Y1NOS - 9SNOH - UONEAD|T

- 3SNOH - 4004

c¢lol

cl:9

ch9




"0U| 84NJ0BHYDIY N NID JO uoissiwiad uapm passaldxa sy} INOYIM paliajsuel) aq jou [feys pue j0s8foid oyioads sy uo Ajuo asn 1o s sBuimelp 8say} Ul PBUIBIUOD UOIBWLIOM| "OU| 8IN}0aHYDJIY N NID Jo Anadoid pue 9o1A18s JO syuswiniisu; are sBuimelp asay)

G0c-V

4SNOH
- SNOILVAT1E

5 3 W 3

=R m o

2O O o
m O
s 72
m_n_lu N UG
oz S L
=2 8 2

@)

S o G
22 AL
o Z
m

d1vd 3NSSINOISINGY #

N3O -:Ad d34vVd3dd

as -ASVHd
INd 9€:80:¢ Lg/2/c ) 31vd
(S
X0
ey
¢
)
%
%
Q
X0

"10811Y2ly 8y Aq paubis pue padweis ssajun
UOoI1oNJISUOD J0) papualul Jou pue Areulwiaid are sbuimelq

WL 1 X, 1} UO pajuud Ji 9[EdS PaJEDIPUI JO %0G dIe SBUIMBIQ

Z0-T =.¥/T J1IVIS

:o - -mN
4’4 3SNOH

\8/€ 2 - ¥E
| 13A31 dOL

h :w B _NMU‘
- 2713dA31d0L

:N B _m.V‘
- 3SNOH - 4004

|

1S9O\ - 9SNOH - UOIBAJ|T

c¢lol

WO T = :.W\.ﬂ -31VOS

£08GE-O # 1091YdJy pasusdl] vO

ZONNIN 3 H34INN3D
;1081Yy2.y 108(oid

woo akexooipnis®o|ay
19G2-052 (916) L
21856 VO ‘osweloes | Aep znip ejues 69/2

JA3X0O OI1aNLs

II .0 - .62
- ® '4'4 3SNOH

| L

f

v
LTI LTI 1

II W8/€ ¢ - V€ B
F13aA3IT dOL

}seq - 9SNOoH - uoneas|3y

.‘ :N - .m.V‘ o
~#® 3SNOH - 4004

chol




"Ou| 8JNJ08NY2IY N NID JO uoissiwiad usplm passaldxe ayl INOYlm palidjsuel) 8 Jou [[eys pue j0afoid oy1oads siyi uo Ajuo asn 1oy si sBuimelp asay} Ul Paulejuod UoIFewIou| "Oul 81n0a}ydJly [N N3O jo Auadoid pue ad1aias Jo sjuswniisul aJe sBuimesp asay |

OlcV

4OVHVO
- SNOILVAT1E

5 3 W 3

=R m o

@ 9 O 9
m @)
Jg >
mn_lu N H
oz S m
=2 8 2

@)

mO G
85 ]
o prd
m

31vda JNSSI NOISIA3A #

N3O ‘Ad d34vdd4dd

WO-T =uv/T 31VOS @
Yinos - ageier) - uoljeAs|]

:m\m ¢ -.9¢

B

‘4’4 3OVHVYD

J8/€ 2 - ¥E
| 13A31 dOL

SSeseSefoEeEs

=
|

:m\m ¢ -.9€
¢ TA1 3DVHVYD

-_w - _Nm
¢ 13A31dOL

.8/L G- £
"3INHOA dOL

8/L0-85
39VHVYD - 4004

WO T = __.?\.ﬁ A1VOS @
}se3 - ageier) - UoIleAd|]

as ‘4SVHd
INd 9¥:80:¢ Lg/c/c ) 31vd
(S
%)
e

2 .

)

%
%
ANY,\
%

3avyo 'XodddVv

URIRDRINRINNS
[T T T T

oo T

"10811Y2ly 8y Aq paubis pue padweis ssajun
UOI}ONJISU0D 10} papuaiul jou pue Areuiwjaid ase sbuimelq

208SE-0 # 10811421y pasuadI] VO

ZONNIN 3 H34INN3D
;1081Yy2.y 108(oid

woo akexooipnis®o|ey
1952-0S2 (916) L
/1866 VO ‘Ojusweioes | Aep zni) ejues G9/2

JA3X0O OI1aNLs

:w\—. 0-.99

JOVHVYD - 4004

WL 1 X, 1} UO pajuud Ji 9[EdS PaJEDIPUI JO %0G dIe SBUIMBIQ

:m\m‘N -.9¢
44 IOVHVYO

ﬂv «8/€ ¢ - V€ - - - -
I 13A37dOL

0T =.¥/T I1VOS @
ULION - 93eJex) - UuolleAs|]

ﬂv .8/€ ¢ - .G€
¢ TN\139V4HVD

@ W8 -
¢ 19A31 401

@ :m\N‘m -.EY o
d3Nd0Od 401

.8/1 0 -GS
39VHVYD - 4004

[A%A

GZOT = _..V\.H J1VOS @
1SOM\ - 98eder) - UolleAd|]

IARININARI
i
i
o
i
TITITT

..W\MN|‘.®N — -
14 39V4VD IR NN NN
(NI RININARIN BRI BN
DRENNEIRIBNRIE
NN IR
(BN NIERERIN A
(NIRININIBANINIBARININAN
DRIBINEAR RINARINING
NN
W8/€ ¢ - .V - .
F13aAIT dOL
:w\m ¢ -.G€

¢ TA13OVHVYO

:w - -Nm
¢ 13A3T7d0L

:w\N G-

H3IWHOA dOL

:w\—. 0-.99

JOVHVYD - 4004




TOWN OF TRURO |RECEIVED

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List MAY 24 2021
Request Form ASTSOE\,@\S,%'}'ST,QS%E

DATE: May 18, 2021

NAME OF APPLICANT: lvan J Becica and Kevin Becica

NAME OF AGENT (if any):

MAILING ADDRESS: 12 Coles Ave., Cherry Hill, NJ 08002

CONTACT: HOME/CELL 609.315.5040 EMAIL Iope82@gmail.com

PROPERTY LOCATION: 38 Longnook Truro MA

(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 43 PARCEL 120 EXT.

(if condominium)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item

(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___ Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! X _ Special Permit!
_ Conservation Commission* __X Site Plan? __Variance!
___ Licensing ___Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
___Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
_ X Other Truro Historic Commission (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request receive" by / SSOrS! l?’ ;‘f } Wi Date completed: _5/ ZS / %/L/
7o Dute puid: /71107 casiieo ¥ 1257

List completed by: . ’
O B il " A N

'Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.
?Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: May 25, 2021

To: Ivan and Kevin Becica

From:  Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 38 Longnook Road

Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 38 Longnook Road.
The current owners are Ivan and Kevin Becica.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of May 19, 2021 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: (/ L U

7 1\_’( V=%

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



38 Longnook Road
Map 43, Parcel 120

Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Custom Abutters List

200 ft

B el

Key
7292

1980
1981
1993
1994

5801

Parcel ID
40-999-0-E

43-118-0-R

43-1190-R

43-121-0-R

43-122-0-R

44-110E

Owner

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore

HAKALA MARCIA T & HAROLD H
HELLER TRUST
TRS: HELLER C B & MIRANDA C

WILLIAM J MARSH REV LIV TRUST
TRS: WILLIAM J MARSH

DUNNE BRIAN F

USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR

Location
0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE

40 LONGNOOK RD

50 LONGNOOK RD

30 LONGNOQOK RD

31 LONGNOOKRD

80 LONGNOOK RD

Mailing Street
99 Marconi Site Rd

PO BOX 173

332 $ ARDEN BOULEVARD
PO BOX 838

PO BOX 69

CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD

Mailing City
Wellflest

TRURO
LOS ANGELES
TRURQO
TRURO

WELLFLEET

A\q/ AW

ST ZipCd/Country

MA

MA

CA

MA

MA

02667

02666

90020

02666

02666-0069

02667

{\ 5/24/2021 Page 1



40-999-0-E
USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd
Wellfleet, MA 02667
43-121-0-R

WILLIAM J MARSH REV LIV TRUST
TRS: WILLIAM J MARSH

PO BOX 838

TRURO, MA 02666

43-118-0-R

HAKALA MARCIA T & HAROLD H
PO BOX 173
TRURO, MA 02666

43-122-0-R

DUNNE BRIAN F
PO BOX 69
TRURO, MA 02666-0069

43-118-0-R

HELLER TRUST

TRS: HELLER C B & MIRANDA C
332 S ARDEN BOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES, CA 90020

44-11-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667






From: McKean, Lauren

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Barbara Carboni
Subject: Upcoming Truro ZBA hearings - 38 Longnook and 82 South Pamet
Date: Thursday, January 20, 2022 5:00:58 PM

Liz and Barbara,
Please share the national seashore's comments with the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Overall, we prefer that the pre-existing homes are renovated versus being demolished,
preserving the original character of properties within the National Seashore district.

For both projects because new accessory structures are proposed with living space, it would
be helpful to have a definitive statement from the board on the record that only one single-
family dwelling is authorized on the property.

We have no specific comment on the 38 Longnook Road project.

There is lack of clarity on the 82 South Pamet Road proposal concerning the garage, so we
reserve comment at this time concerning the ZBA special permit issues.

Sincerely,
Lauren

Lauren McKean, AICP

Park Planner

Cape Cod National Seashore
508-957-0731

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please
do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please
indicate that to the sender and delete the copy you received. When writing or responding,
please remember that the Secretary of State’s Office has determined that email is a public
record. Please take notice: All e-mail communications sent or received by persons using the
Town of Truro network may be subject to disclosure under the Massachusetts Public Records
Law (M.G.L. Chapter 66, Section 10) and the Federal Freedom of Information Act

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



mailto:Lauren_McKean@nps.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov




From: Rich Stevens

To: Elizabeth Sturdy; Emily Beebe; Arozana Davis; Lynne Budnick
Cc: Barbara Carboni

Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 2:01:18 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good Afternoon Liz,
No comment on either PB or ZBA applications for 82 South Pamet.
Comments for both PB and ZBA on 38 Long Nook Road :
1. Not sure the minimum lot size is applicable here as footnote # 2 of the area and height
regulations might exempt this lot.

2. Entire 1% floor area of garage to be 5/8” fire code drywall or equivalent.
3. Rated fire door from garage area to stairs to 2" floor.

4. Will need stairs to grade from 2" floor deck as a 2" means of egress.

That is it.
Thank you as always,

Rich

From: Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting

Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:

The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda. Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not. Appreciate any and all input.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Liz

Fflizabeth Sturdy

Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

Tel:  (508) 214-0935

Fax: (508) 349-5505

Email: esturdy@truro-ma.gov


mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov




esturdy
Highlight


From: Emily Beebe

To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Cc: Arozana Davis

Subject: RE: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:50:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Elizabeth,

82 South Pamet :

The property is 127,107 sg-ft, developed lot; development includes a single-family dwelling, garage
and greenhouses. It is currently served by a private well and a cesspool. The property is bordered
by vegetated wetlands, Land Subject to Storm Flowage and a Coastal Bank.

The project to demolish the existing house and outbuildings and to construct a single-family
dwelling, garage & shed and new septic system was approved by the Conservation Commission and
an Order of Conditions has been issued.

The proposed dwelling & associated structures will be located within the 50’-100" setback to the
Coastal Bank, in large part due to the shape of the lot, and the topography of the upland. Significant
mitigation was offered to include removal of invasive plant species and revegetation with native
plant species. Areas disturbed by construction will be restored with a drought tolerant native grass
seed mix.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
-Emily

From: Elizabeth Sturdy

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Emily Beebe <EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov>; Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>; Arozana Davis
<ADavis@truro-ma.gov>; Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Barbara Carboni <bcarboni@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: Review of Planning Board Applications prior to 1/19 meeting

Emily, Rich, Zana, Lynne:

The attached applications for Planning Board Residential Site Plan Review will be on the
January 19 Planning Board Agenda. Please get back to me with any comments you may have,
or not. Appreciate any and all input.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,
Liz

Flizabeth Sturdy

Elizabeth Sturdy, Office Assistant
Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road, P.O. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666


mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:EBeeBe@truro-ma.gov
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ADavis@truro-ma.gov
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:bcarboni@truro-ma.gov




esturdy
Highlight


From: Kiefer, Matthew J.

To: Lynne Budnick

Cc: Charles Steinman; Rich Stevens; Elizabeth Sturdy
Subject: Re: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 2:26:15 PM
Lynne

Since according to assessing records the house is more than 75 years old, the proposed
demolition will be subject to our public hearing process. We plan to hold a remote hearing for

both this and its neighboring property at 59 South Pamet Road on Monday January 315t 2022
at 5:00 PM.

Please notify the owners of both properties. Thank you—

Matthew Kiefer
Chair, Truro Historical Commission
617-816-6533

From: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 at 12:15 PM

To: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@ GOULSTONSTORRS.com>

Cc: Charles Steinman <c.e.steinman@comcast.net>, Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>,
Elizabeth Sturdy <ESturdy@truro-ma.gov>

Subject: RE: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

Good afternoon, Matt

Thank you for your receipt confirmation.

Best regards,

Lynne G. Budnick

o@nne g oBadnick

Principal Office Assistant/Building/Conservation/Health
Town of Truro

P.0. Box 2030

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666

Phone: (508) 349-7004, ext. 131

Direct Line: (508) 214-0920

Fax: (508) 349-5508


mailto:MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com
mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net
mailto:rstevens@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ESturdy@truro-ma.gov
esturdy
Highlight


From: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com>
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 11:50 AM

To: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Charles Steinman <c.e.steinman@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

Thanks Lynne—we’ll take a look and let you know.

MIK

From: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>
Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 at 9:45 AM
To: Kiefer, Matthew J. <MKiefer@ GOULSTONSTORRS.com>, Charles Steinman

<c.e.steinman@comcast.net>
Subject: Proposed Demo - 82 So. Pamet Rd

Good morning,

Attached you will find an application for the Demo/Rebuild at address: 82 So.
Pamet Rd. - Demo of ALL STRUCTURES ON PROPERTY. We have instructed
the owner/contractor not to proceed until we have your decision on the
property.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Lynne G. Budnick

o&nne b oBudn.ick

Principal Office Assistant/Building/Conservation/Health
Town of Truro

P.0. Box 2030

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666

Phone: (508) 349-7004, ext. 131


mailto:LBudnick@truro-ma.gov
mailto:MKiefer@GOULSTONSTORRS.com
mailto:c.e.steinman@comcast.net

Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date  December 23,2021

The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
[0 NOTICE OF APPEAL
UJ Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date) .
[J Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date) ,
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

(0 PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section _ of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

>

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
[J Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe) .

Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use

under Section _30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe) replace
pre-exist. non-conf. dwelling & new garage; special permit to exceed SDTGFA under s. 30.3.1.2,s. 30.3.1.A

Property Address 82 South Pa net Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) 51-57

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34393 , Page 200 , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name Vtor M. Rivera& Law aW. Bergan, Trs., The River aBergan Fanily Trust
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 15 L akeview Street, Arlington, MA 02476
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (781) 6084369 yicrivera@me.com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

K owner O Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address
Representative’s Name and Address Benjamin E. Zehnder P.O. Box 2300 Orleans, MA 02653

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (5082552133 (98)2553786;bz mder@latanz.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
planner] @truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this

application. 7
(e ST L

Appli€ant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission
Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upor the subject property






TOWN OF TRURO i e

Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List | _TOWN oF F TRURG
Request Form

DATE: October 1, 2021

NAME OF APPLICANT: Victor M. Rivera & Laura W. Bergen, Trs., The Rivera Bergen Family Trust
NAME OF AGENT (if any): Benjamin E.Zehnder
MAILING ADDRESS: P.0. Box 2300, Orieans, MA 02653
CONTACT: HOME/CELL (508) 255-2133 EMAIL bzehnder@latanzi.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: 82 South Pamet Road
(street address)
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 51 PARCEL 57 EXT.
(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission __ Special Permit! XX Special Permit!
____ Conservation Commission? XX Site Plan? ___Variance!
___Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®
- Type: . ___Definitive Subdivision®
____ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

== et s - i ==

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: ﬁ} i 202/ Date completed: ﬁa‘d 5 202/

List completed by: ZCE Urex C’g € ’:763 Date paid: /0/[{#?02/ Cash/@#/—g??;z

' Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line. - 0 o

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
3Landowners nmmed_lately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located &ctoss the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required. -

‘Al abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility

of applijcant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE

”i



_ | _
008'164$ aINDY w
09 [Q9%| oy | ¥d30 |
0 | NOO3
0 | ONNd
%O0v 0¥ | ONOD
05/0.61 | JOVAIA 433 _ 00} 0 SLINN
I " 002'v$ 9 S3dNLXIA
00’k 0| ¢ 304n0s 13nd || 00+ € SWOOYHLva
| 201 Y3ILYM L1OH| 2 ONITOOJ/ONILYIH (| 00" 4 SWO0¥Q3d
_ o't TIVMANG| T HSINIZ “LNI || 00°L S Swood
00'L 13d¥YO MM | € ¥3N0D ¥OO014 | 00} + (dvi)sadoLs
o9L'L 0S°194'2 ! doLSk1d4| 0 | tid 00} FIONIHS LIVHASY/| | ¥3A0D 400 Tav SINN LIJVdvD o
£58'8 0v'S0L 1v8 HOYOd 1ON3| N | vd3| g || oot Favo| + 3dVHS 400 [ N
|see'sr Se'861 o6l |vETL vIuvsve| 1 | sva|v (| oot STIONIHS GOOM| L 3n00 | 20Y | Vveanolfescs SNILNESS )
[@0] W13 NOILIGNDD |jecelvs 8ey vET'L Q3HSINIANN LwsE| N | nwa | v || oot TIvm LwsE| v NOILYANNOH | 000'k rav ivi3ao _vmm.r vayv 13N |
CEL'BIE | tou ivaoagy NOY } 30l¥drQV § 8A | SLINA NOILJI¥IS3a L} 1va|Sy, rav NOILJRJS3a as ANIN3T3 oro’L rav 3zis 782 118 ¥v3A J__
) 1%004) 3NVH4 AOOM [00'L | L EINCCE]
BN fotncsiey IS 19,001} 3OVHINY [00'L |V ALTWNo | 8
Hr |oLozrert 1sn 1%004] HONVY |00'L | 1 F1ALS
] IVIIN3AIS3Y L 1300W
. o1 |ozoz/sie | FWNSYIW ET] v T a5 T oNiang
[ SINIWAOD 9a18] — ;
0 ol
|
(173 + ‘_ a
1 3 3
vd3l | H
2 (=) o}
v
2l g
1
3
0£'9 ol vv|svo  dloot  v| Hso|9
nwg 006 LEYL 08 01.8|520 V|0o'k V| dHS
s 9 Qoe's zs°0Z 9.5 vz.vz|sy'0  dloot  v| d49a
I 0202/SC/EC  OLOHd QINOY | 3019drav | SUNN J| 8A | 31ON/WIG | GNOD | VND || AL
00¢'19L \_ 008'6LL WIOL
o 0 J 0 ¥IHLO 3 fdv ON L]
00z'9 ' 00Z'9 Q3HoVi3a L rav ON ]
00£'ELL 008’164 oNIguNg o
o SoEie 008'185 anv i JHOHSV3IS TLWUN pUaN
|
g | SNOIAdad FUECTEIENE omwwmwm<__ 0 [ IN33]  GSN | ONINOZ S0V 006C | IV1OL
_ _ _
a
| N
089'00} ez  vusjoot L oot josE'2y 00k |00k t|ook  9v|sziT v| ooe |¥
T iloot'Ley ! 0£Z  v¥S|00'L 1|00’k |022'029 00h  L{00k  L[oOL  9k|sL0 v| oo 17
_ INIVA QY || 1WY 1Ia350 | OA CI JvS fasvarav | el L PUAN NfV3S/OY 1] ao
+EGLEL6 ) 66 | 2861/81/90 4 ¥NHLYV Hd3sor
) . +ESLELE 66 | €00z/LL/Ct - 40 31V1S3 4 ¥NHLYY H43sOor 9420 YW "“NOLONITHY “
0oL ook 186L/LE/ZL |QOO'E QOW3YIVAIY e 2861121180 Sel-28 002Z-£6€VE [000'0Z2 SO| 1202/81L/80 SNYL ATWYL NYOHIE VHIAY 1S MINTAVT SL | o
% | 1St | Ag dSNU__ [ INNOWY 3530 AL} 1QLWd § ONIWd 130)DdNg | 3018dF1VS L S04 AUOLSIH §34SNVaL 1SNAL ATIWYS NVOU3E VHINE 0D | 5
{ 10 b ATUWYH 319NIS oo} Q¥ 13WVd OS 28 0-251S 40 31V1S3 4 YNHLHY HAISOF |
[ _aavo NG J aINg NOILdI¥0S3a %SSY10] Ssvio | § NOILVOO1 a11309vd YINMO INIHEND
v0Z'e # D3S we G101 1202/51/6 2202 1B3A |BISI4 - OHNYL Jo umo) ¢0Le :Kay



= (3)

-

‘dew siyj Jo uonejuasaidaisiw Jo asnsiw Jo sasodind Jayjo Joj ash Aue oy a|qisuodsal Jou ale saibojouyoa) {yD pue Ayjedidiunw ay) ‘Ajuo sasodind |euonewloul pue Buiuued 1oy papiaoid si dew siy} Uo umoys ejeq

,__«\

8GS 64¢

]

N
el

.

=

5

7]
P}
o

1202 ‘I 48q0100

LE8

woo'Yyoal-ied’Mmmm

SUOMN0S (E1Ieds0ag) ‘Buddeyy varstoald PP s
se1bo[0uyoa], ﬁ

1994 64¢ = Yyoui |

YIN ‘olnig




TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: October 5, 2021

To: Benjamin Zehnder, Agent

From:  Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 82 South Pamet Road (Map 51 Parcel 57)
Zoning Board of Appeals Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for 82 South Pamet Road (Map 51 Parcel 57)

The current owner is The Rivera Bergan Family Trust.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of October 1, 2021 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: =

Laura Geiges
Assistant Assessor / Data Collector




82 South Pamet Road
Map 51 Parcel 57
Zoning Board of Appeals Special Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 51/57/0

4

6178410
84 SO PAMET.RD

51/8610

200 0 200 ft
i
Key  ParcallD Owmer Location Mailing Street Malling City ST 2ipCaiCountry
7202 40.898-0-E USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR 0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE 98 Marconi Site Rd Wellfleel MA 02667
Cape Cod Naticnal Seashore
3101 51-550R MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE 68 SO PAMETRD PO BOX 787 TRURO "MA 028660787
RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL
3103 51-570-R RIVERA BERGAN FAMILY TRUST 82 SOPAMET RD 15 LAKEVIEW ST ARLINGTON MA 02476
TRS: VICTOR MRIVERA ET AL
3105 51-59-0-R SELESNICK RICHARD D & 84 SOPAMETRD 60 STATION HILL RD BARRYTOWN NY 12507
HAMILTON LAUREN C
5804 51-84-0-E USA 84 SOPAMETRD CAPE COD NATIONAL SESHORE - WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD
10/5/2021 Page 1

26 #ffor




40-999-0-E
USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd
Wellfleet, MA 02667
51-59-0-R

SELESNICK RICHARD D &
HAMILTON LAUREN C

60 STATION HILL RD
BARRYTOWN, NY 12507

51-55-0-R

MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE)
RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL
PO BOX 787

TRURO, MA 02666-0787

51-94-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SESHORE
99 MARCONI! SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

RIVERA BERGAN FAMILY TRUST
TRS: VICTOR M RIVERA ET AL
16 LAKEVIEW ST

ARLINGTON, MA 02476

16 /O/’/zdz/

51-57-0-R



Bk 34393 Pg200 #54528
08-18-2021 @ 12:30p

QUITCLAIM DEED

We, the devisees under the Will of Arthur Joseph, Barnstable Probate & Family Court Docket
No. BA02P0301EP1, being the surviving children of Brenda N. Martinez, Bamstable Probate &
Family Court Docket No. BA19P0839EA, namely Megan Thoen, with a mailing address of
12810 Elgin Avenue, Lubbock, Texas 79423, Kaycee Martinez, with a mailing address of 215
Notre Dame Street, Westfield, Massachusetts 01805, and Steven Martinez, with a mailing -
address of 18 Pearson Ave #2, Somerville, Massachusetts 02144; Jean G. Rose, with a mailing
P.0. Box 233, Wellfleet, Massachusetts 02667; and Jody Joseph, as Personal Representative of
the Estate of Arthur Joseph, Jr., Bamstable Probate Docket No. 21P0894EA, pursuant to a
license to sell issued by the Bamnstable Probate Court, attached hereto, and every other power,
and with a mailing address of 109 Route 28, West Harwich, Massachusetts 02671,

together as tenants in common,
in consideration of Seven Hundred Twenty Thousand ($720,000.00) Dollars paid,

grant to Victor M. Rivera and Laura W, Bergan, Trustees of The Rivera Bergan Family
Trust, with Abstract of Trust under M.G.L. c. 184, §35, recorded at the Barnstable Registry of
Deeds in Book 33497, Page 256, and with a mailing address of 15 Lakeview Street, Arlington,
Massachusetss 02476,

with Quitclaim Covenants,

the land, together with the building(s) thereon, located at 82 South Pamet Road, Truro,
Bamstable County, Massachusetts, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at a concrete bound on the North side of the Town Way, known as South Pamet Road;

Thence nmning Northwesterly along the North side of said South Pamet Road Two Hundred
Sixty-Four and 50/100 (264.50) feet, more or less, to a concrete bound at land now or formerly
of the Heirs of Julia Joseph,

Thence running by a curved line, Northeasterly, Northerly, and Northwesterly, by said last
mentioned land, to a bound at land now or formerly of Frederic A. Washburn;

Thence running by a broken line, Northeasterly and Northerly, still by said land of Washbum,
One Hundred Forty-Eight (148) feet, One Hundred Thirty (130) feet, and Seventy (70) feet, all
more or less to another comer at said land of Washburn;

Locus: 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX BARNSTABLE COUNTY EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Date: 08-18-2021 @ 12:30pm Date: 08-18-2021 @ 12:30pm

Ctl#: 632 Doc#: 54528 Ctl#: 632 Doc#: 54528

Fee: $2,462.40 Cons: $720,000.00 Fee: $2,203.20 Cons: $720,000.00



Bk 34393 Pg201 #54528

Thence running Westerly still by said land of Washburm, One Hundred Five (105) feet, more or
less, to another corner at said land of Washbumn;

Thénce running Northerly, still by said land of Washbumn, Four Hundred Ninety-Five (495) feet,
more or less, along the centre line of a ditch to a mud hole so-called in Pamet River, One
Hundred (100) feet, more or less, to land formerly of Jonah Atkins;

Thence running Southeasterly by said last mentioned land eighty (80) feet, more or less, to the
centre line of a ditch;

Thence running Southerly by said last mentioned land and other land of said Washbum, along
the centre line of said ditch Three Hundred Ninety (390) feet, more or less, to a comer at said
other land of Washburn;

Thence running Southeasterly and Southerly, in three courses, by said other land of Washburn,
One Hundred Forty-Five (145) feet, Sixty-Three (63) feet, and Thirty-Five (35) feet, all more or
less, to a concrete bound at registered land of said Washbum;

Thence running Southerly by said last mentioned land by two courses Four Hundred Thirty-Four
and 58/100 (434.58) feet and Seventy-Two and 49/100 (72.49) feet to a concrete bound at the
Northeast corner of other land of these Grantors;

Thence Northwesterly in range of other land of these Grantors One Hundred Sixteen and 94/100
(116.94) feet to a concrete bound;

Thence Southwesterly in range of said other land of these Grantors, Two Hundred Ninety-One
and 66/100 (291.66) feet to the concrete bound at the point of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that area of approximately 3.9 acres conveyed to the United States
of America described as Parcel I in a deed dated February 19, 1965 and recorded at Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds Book 1289, Page 876.

Subject to and together with all matters of record.

Grantors hereby release any and all rights of homestead, and certify under the pains and penalties
of perjury that no person has or is entitled to claim a homestead in the within premises.

For title, see deed recorded in Book 913, Page 153. See also Estate of Arthur Joseph, Barnstable
Probate & Family Court Docket No. BAO2P0301EP, Estate of Brenda N. Martinez, Barnstable
Probate & Family Court Docket No. BA19PO839EA, and Estate of Arthur Joseph, Jr., Bamstable
Probate Docket No. 21P0894EA.



Bk 34393 pg202 #54528

( Executed as a sealed instrument under the pains and penalties of perjury this as day of
March, 2021.

egan JHoen

STATE of TEXAS
Lubbock County March &%Zl

On this> %y of March, 2021, before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally
appeared Megan Thoen, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which was Mphoragraphic identification issued by a federal or state governmental
agency, [} personal knowledge of the undersigned, to be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that she signed it freely and
voluntarily for its stated purpose.

ST ANGELICA M. ESCOBAR ||
v 3
“ w"a- Motaey Public, Stale of Texas Notary ﬁlﬁll’(':

_'w. Comm Expires 01-18-2022 My cofnmission expires: l,_. ’J“ 9;
S yorery 1D 131414030

X
'nﬁm\‘

e

-
R
g
3
S=
3
=z
Z,

o?. *o

S
R







)

]

]

&3

o
W




TErraraen

rg“,:%. s, - 7 :
4 0 e
v i "3’9‘-;‘ A




|
]
_
!
.ﬂ




1€920 VN YALSMAYUE - LFTULS NIVIN €461
SYFANION ‘SLSIDOTOAD
‘SLSILNAIDS TVINTWNOYIANG ‘STYNOISSFA0Ud d.LIS AASNADI]
w\% ANVdANOD SALLITTILNA SWHLSAS TVINLVYN V
¢

106 A X VALSETTHA a0d | OfT | P3AONSVY | T¢/SI/CI
HENNN HOT MOdHO Ad qA7TVOS 4Lvd
6015-968 (80S) “X V. WD BI-)J2UUAY MMM 90L1-968 (805) :ANOHd

D11 ‘SALVIDOSSV
TVINANNOYIANA LLANNAY
VIN ‘OdNYL - avod LINVd HLNOS T8
NV1d LIS
ONINNV Td/ONINOZ
PpL

96720 VIN ‘NOLDNITYV - LdTYLS MIAIATAVT S

NVDUHd VANVT D VAHATT JOLOIA

103load

6¥06—¥9¢—80G
09920 VW ‘SINNIA HLNOS
avod dIVAAVN 8¢E

ONIAIAGNS ANV LSTYVINIA

S

6589€ ON *

Y 1S3YINaA
Z

00¢ J9vd ANV g6ete MOO0gd di3d

"SNOILIANOD 4O ¥3AY0 AINO0ELdY ¥3d YSOM JO LINIT (7

d41e3Nody 4’6 €42 4O 413

d3dINOYd '4°G LSQE > dIMOTIV 4’6 ¥95E

=4G99 - 4GS 009¢ Id TIVHG ONITIIMA

4S9 = '4G00c X GOV QO = GIAIV ¢6'¢ - SOV €=
A3AINOEd GIHDV ¢6'¢

AFHINOTS STAOV €

GIAOV € > JHOV SNONIIINOD HOVIE d0d "4°G O0¢ 1OoVdldNns
GIAOV € J0d '4'S 009¢ d330X3T LON S30d

'SMOTIOL SV 4T LINYAL TvID3dS ('€

‘dd3s SovAO

STIIM J1IVAIEL

AD GIDINAIS VIV AlddNS &J1vm Drdnd
vV JO II INOZ V NI LON &SI ALd3dOad SIHL -

(7 102/91/L INILD3443) r2€c0D 10052
1INV WAld O'v I 19 gV INOZ dOO1d -
£2G T30V |G VN SHOSSISSY Oddl -

[SIRNYANNOG ALHIHOYd] 0661 NvI

d31vd ONI ‘GILVIDO0SSY IAVIS AG dFdvdIdd
WOENEL NI ANV 4O HOLINS, dF1LiL NYId -

JONIAIIT

JdVIN AT

AIXIN AINOILY NOILVASISNOD 34 TIM SVIIV NMVT TV (2
“1SIT ONIINYTd dINOAEddY JHL WO

SIVINNISAd ANV SIVANNY IAILYN dIXIN %602 ANV SDMEHS
INILVN %0Q 40 XIW V 38 OL SONILNV14 NOILVANNOL (|
‘GJ1ON

Ob=.1 IS
—— e
Oc | 1% ov @)
880AYN 9vC 3
ANNO8 3J13¥ONOJD 40 401
NY 1d J LIS Z# MYVNHON3E
V101 45 zv'si16'el
£89°€ = VIV YOO SSOH9 Y v soaseo 35101 aniisna
dS)ove ! +(d4d) 0102 vee' | 009  TIVIOL 1D1M1GId IYOHGYIS TIIM INIWIDV 143
J14ISHINGNS W& A3SOL0dd
262 - OF  :1H9IIH 9ONIATING WNINIXYIN
A3DV1dId 39 OL 1am ONILSIXT
e 0L G2 NOVELIS 3AIS WNWINIA
‘S'N'DD
61z £/ OS  ™MOVEIAS INOYS WNNINIA
€92 £92 06 | :JOVINOYS 10T WNWININ
SIYOV 26°¢2 SINOV 26°2 SINOV € 371G 10T WNAWININ | @ x&s
wQQ
3504094 ONILGIXJ NOILV1N93 :
SININTHINOTY TYNOISNIWIA ONINOZ
1O141S1a IYOHSYIS

D00 d3ANN IVAOWIY INVTd INAISVANI TYNOILIAAY 310N
(Q33S GV XIW NOILVYANISNOD) 4G +000°0 |
(D37 SONILNVd AILVIOLSTY) 46 020 ¥
(NOILYANNOAL) 45 086 SONIINY1

4S5 0 FAVMIARA

4S5 Ov | ‘ddHS
45 €9¢%  JOVEVO
SONIATING ¥ 45 L6 JOVHVO

46 0g6 ! ONITIIMA

PR c 4SS PSSE FOVAINOD LOT AISOd0Ed

INON GONIINY1d
4S 917 L9 FAVAMINTEA

46 02 I :dNV1S d3dNVS
46 6@ e# ddHG
46 £Q1 ‘c# d3HS
SONIaTNg 9 46 €6l 1# Ad3IHS
46 99S  JOVAVO
4S5 Syel FONIMTIEIMAd

O c 459162  FOVAINOD 1O1 INILGIX

SINVE VLSVYOD 4O 0L
AovEl3Is 00|

(3LON
33G) SONILNY1d NOILVYANNOL
WALSAS NOILLHOSAY TIO0S
xXOd NOoILNndrdLsid
SINVL O11d3S
NOILVOOT J10H 1531
JON3d TOHINOD NOISOS
ONRIVATO 4O 3944
ANIT ADINSIS GVO  —

GANITALITLN ANNOADIIANN ——n ——
GANITALIILA AVAHIING  —0 ——
ANIT IDINSIS HILYM n—n
ANOINOD dds0dOdd  ——¢2

ANOLINOD ONILGIXS
davao 10dS d3sOd0ad sxZ
davao LOdS ONILSIXT

ANJOT

SINVE WLSVOD 40 401
WOva135 05 /

SNVE TVISVOD 4O 401 |\

(71 13) ONIAOO14 OL 103rans anvl

+OVc6e
F A L0122

VISV

I10d
ALTILO

MRYG WLSYOD 40 dOL

S .

370d 0 NOVaL3s 00|
ALFAILAS & ;
0 :/// v; L 4
4 \; — il
ey ol 1 g e TR ‘SN'DD
- e T pist / S .N
/ NN R s R
v S S 14
R L " d
VA S ™,
> 3 \
« M ™. - . s | YNV TYLSYOD 40 doL
N > £, MOvalIs 0S
o&/M@W

SI00dESID,  fluf o 1 5o
onwena/ /)

W

= £
W

Ol'vL

w3 3v
3NOZ o014

ANV1LIM
40 3903

'S'N'DD

ANV1LEm
a3iv1393an
ONIFJIAI0d

(7113
ONIAOOT4 OL 12ArdNs ANVl

=
2

MNVYG TVLSYOD 40 JOL

(ri113)
ONIAOOT1d O1 123rdNs ANV

MNYE VLSVOD 4O dOL

(71 13)
ONIAOOT OL
1032rdns ANy




Le/SLieL Ipasinay 1Z0Z ‘g Jaqweda( -ajeq

133HS ¥3N0D  :Bummesg :yoaloid

—r
— L
—
P

=
L
——r—
e ——
—

lllllll

5 -

!

|
{

- A_§

.0-0€ :ybiaH Buipjing xep

lenuapisay Ajjwe4 sjpuilg :AosuednasQ
:ealy 9IS

adl :sepo9 bBuipjing
:buiuoz

VIN ‘oini |
‘PY 18Wed Yinos ¢8  :ssalppy 109loid

:j07 / depy
dgdl :i0j2eq1uo)n
SwoH )ingybug :iaubise(q

usbiag eineT g eIGAIY IOOIA  :judll)

NOILVINHO4NI 103rodd

JNOH L1INF1HOIdd NOLSNO

L2/GLIC)

A\t=

o

W

o, e

";..\_. =%

VIN ‘oini] ‘peoy jpwed yinos ¢g
e MIIATY NOISAA
JINOH 11INg1HOI™g INOLSND

NOILONHLSNOD d04 1ON

a——
e
i
it

B i S TS T Rl = 7

1 L] Ll B ¥ 4
] L -
H o o L] CHE T |
i | = ] (e X
L ; il E
1 1 v o
H H | . i .. L]
b 1K g Ay B ol _ kP
e A3 gy
. '] i 1 -— ——
L0 _ .
T = a 1
L - - 1
| | | | ks
i i
¥

ot
- .ll.l1lll|
——
I

1
L

L LT T

zesy-Ly.-202 | LOLY0 TN ‘Puelod IS abueyox3 zol

11INg 1 HOIdd

e
I o e
i B

Il-.l-. -

J.I...r.r.r}..l.rl.l.r.. H .Ih!..-.r_!.ll1

a4 TvOIH L0 T3 € L-A
TvoI410313 AT

TvOI410313 L LA

TVOINVHOIW e -

TVOINVHOIW AR

TVOINVHOIW L LW

40014 ANOO3S ‘AvaHHINO 9'6-V
"OO14 1S4l ‘vaHY3N0 5'6-V
LNINISVYE ‘avaHL3A0 6V
SINILOTSdYId €6-V
SINILOTdSHAd 26V
SINILOTdSHAd 16V

S3TNQIHOS 28V

S3TNQIHOS 1'8-V

"OO14 ANOO3S IOHVINT gLV
SNv1d d3DHVINT WY
SNOILO3S DNIQTING AR
SNOILO3S DNIQTING L'e-V
SNOILVAT13 LSIM B 1SV3 A
SNOILVAT T3 HLNOS ® HLHON L2V
NV1d 4004 €1V

NV1d 40074 13A37T H3ddN AR
NV1d HOOTd 13A3T NIV LY
NV1d NOILVANNO4 0 -V

NV1d LIS 10V

STLON TvHIANID 00

133HS H3A0D

X3IANI ONIMVHAd

uld 80211 20Z2-AIY/AVOIHOHY-F0-INSO-AIH/BIOAY-INSD-AIY/ ST OSSN TIINOtS S EErse Rt

FICH




c . FI< -Le/sLiei 120¢ .w Jaquiadag VIN .O._S.h._. .UNON_ Jawed r_ujom 28
INd :Aq umeaq usbiog BINeT pue eJaAR JOJOIA >> m — >m m Z @ — m m D m _\/_ O _ “ . 2z8v-1¥1-102Z | LOLYO I ‘PuBlHOd “1S 9BuByOXT Z0L
. JINOH 11INGLH9I1™EG NOLSND
NV1d NOILYANNOHA ;3oafoud _ J _ : m 4 — 7 O 7 N — m
i ¢ 0L = /L :31V0S —\
ININTSYd
1N3ITO A9 d3AINOHd AFAYNS FLIS NOdd SHNOLNOD NO d3Isvd
44V SINIWIHNSYIIN NOILVAT T NOILVYANNO4 ANV HSINIA 11V
'ATNO dON3IH343H ANV
ONILLINH3d HO4 3dY 34d3H NMOHS SNOISN3NIA "'SIN3INND0d
>\ NOILONYHLSNOD S\ HadNLOVANNYIN 4V T1NAOIN NOH4 NIaMVL
49 ATNOHS NOILYANNO4 D NIHNOd ANV DNIMVYLS HO4 SNOISN3ANIA
SNOILVYOIAID3dS
ININND0Ad NOILDONYHLSNOD m_m_m_D._.O<n_D_J_<_\/_ dV1NAOIN
H3dd SV S1ININFHINDIYH SNILOO4 ANV DNIOVCS 3ZIS NINN10D
“.__w L/Z SI HOIHM "©ONIH1V3HS
dHL 40 SSANMOIHL 3HL A9 13ASNI ONIANVYH4 TvdNLONYl1S FHL
40 30V4 dHL HLIM NOITTV OL1 34V STIVM NOILVANNO4d "ONIHLV3IHS
TIVM HOId31X3 40 30V4 3dISLNO FHL 1V NMYHd 34V SANIT dIHD
:S31 0N NOILYANNO4
2 (129 2 )
\8¢/ \C/ \J8/ \g8¢e /
3 _ d | d | \v/
0-€l J0-ES
0-8 ¥ .0-G 0-S f WZ-62 0L-81
i ! nv | e f ! nv et ' ! mv
............ T e
4 | | N n ] | e ———————————————— i 4_ 13 \
| | 1m0 i Bk 3
! | | 18| 1 Bk -
2 2 f f n L n :
\ '3 | : 1! "
E e - Seh . \, Sty = m m m m
/ - - e e — - — - — - — - — _u||||||| e |+|u _— - ol | \9-G % .0-9 .9-G m |V|m ................... 1
/ A — T i I _l 1|
o 1 SF _ [ -
- \\/ \@ _ _ 3 AdH _ _ _ _ _ 03dS ¥3d NOILYINSNI VO _ : _
. ez 1t | R
rd . | B! % ||||||||||||| | | B
TN 1 I woos || _ S
' = : AVIOINVHO3IIN ([ ] = =
\ S iR - TEEEER | | S { BE S
// 2 _ _ A . | Fzm_\,_:ooom_,__,mn_uﬁo,q%m_m_%mmm I _ § _ & -
/ @ | | R S SV SINENTHIND Y ONILOOS | B 6 | &
/ ) /m M _ _ % - - n__Z< ONIOVdS 3ZIS NINN10D _ _ m/rnuv /h
T (e S iR " | { B
G i _ I
| - - - Z 4+ — - _ A2l WL % .09 % .09 % .09 % .09 % .09 L_% .09 % .09 \9S ar
\ _ _ _
N <oy | | _ I -
\ | _ I
(o) - \ : - BN | Al | M 1 :
o f p— | | |0k
- ~ _ | ﬁlﬁlﬂlﬁlgll : q.|4 nlw _ _ _
~ N | o _ M _ | |
. y e > B K 4% 5 | 1 DK ]
T @ ,@ % 1 N | | AR
_ R I R _ _
%L _ ﬂ L __ _ e e e ‘- — — — — — — 5 : _ NI
@\ r R =17 ———————— —— S ———— e — e ————— S ——————————— e = lm
* & NS * *
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
F———2Il 0-G——f—+ | JZ-v9 | ¥
ubl .H._: [ oY E—— R Y~ JIE 0-G—F Jlb 162 01-8 ._:ﬁ
© o (9 )
| | m |
L2/GL/CL A é AN AN
\8¢/ >/ \J8/ \gse /

A\t=

uld'802 } 1202-AIH/AYOIHOHV-¥0-INSO-AIH/BISAIY-INSO-AIH/SLOIrOHd FAILOY /SLNIIND/NDISIA/HEg/SaWN(OA/ :INd ZL:€ ‘Le/SHEL



F - FI< ‘elsiiel PasIAdY 1202 ‘8 JequiadeQ :9jeq VIN .O‘_D.hl_u .UNON_ }Jawed ynosg zg
uabiag eineT pue BIBAIY JO)OI
s MJIAJE NOISAA
dINOH 111NFLHORIE NOLSND
NV1d 400714 13A3TT NIVIN :Buimesq :309foud

NOILONHLSNOD d04 1ON

zesy-Ly.-202 | LOLY0 TN ‘Puelod IS abueyox3 zol

JNOI

....:Dm.:u_gw_m

= b/l :31VOS

m_OOu_n_ ._.mm__n_

‘H3A711Nd 3HL A9 311S NO d3idid3A 39 A 1NOHS SNOILVAT13 11V
AN3INO A9 d3dINOHd AJAHNS 3LIS NOH4d SHNOLNOD NO d3svd
44V SININIHNSYIN NOILVATTI NOILVANNOL ANV HSINIHA T1V

"'SNOILVANIGWINOO3H 1vHNLONYHLS ANV ONIZIS HO4 S3ODVHVD
ANV STHOHOd 'SMO3A 11V M3IATH AHVA H39INNT HO HIANIONI
1VOO1V SYH H3d1iNg LvHL SANIININOD3H HAd "'SNOILY 1ND3Y
ANV S3d02 TVOO1 HLIM INHO4ANOD LSNIN ONIZIS TVHNLONYHLS
ANV SNOISN3INIA 'ATNO 3ON3d3434 OI1LVINGHOS HOA

\ / ‘ ‘
e \ NMVYHA 34V S3FHN1LONH1LS AHOSS3OOV ANV S3dHOHOd SMO3d 11V
yd
e .
\ y / 'SILON
P | | |
: . ® D ®
Onm_\ \4 ._On.mm \«
\ W78 \__\ __m,n.m \__\ WGl \__\ WV/€ 9-.G1 \__\ 8-c wE-€ _\ L-€ \__\ wb=€ \__\ wl=€ \__\ I-€ \__\ W0-€ \__\,
f 2/l 8-61 ﬁ \__\ \__\ wl=€ \__\\__\ wElL \__\\__\ «C/l 8-6 \__\\__\ w€-G \__\ \__\ WLl \__\ \__\
" | 2/l S W2/ € Z/L € /L€ .0l @ @ @ @ @ .0l
- o o A R
| [ |.W.| |.W.| -
— 4 = 7 | L
A , PR HOHOd wiz_bm_w HONZIE NI-L{IiNg
® - | /\ A\
2~ — Y y
= S _./w 7 ‘, \ \\ g
z | SR | S\ N
© = o
| = HON3g \
] _ % @ _ P [ R N
ONIAT3HS » ‘
= 22} | __N_ —.N X _® L — =
5 >0 Ve | | | _ | P E
LS (3 | - +— —+ [ |
- rmw | 6 | _ | | WLl X WL LOE
> W , , ex..s b 4—] ] | EXsg ONIAIT
3OVHYD HvD | L ettt - < Hd | | _ AHINT |
m /—Vﬂﬂw\ il{| e -+ —+ | [ )] )
= - N
P ebeJols _|@|_ _ _ _ 7
17 4. = a = () == (0 gl L[] 8
TR \ ) ([ =) a/m | 2
\ ° 615 , 2 L
N )] ._N\—‘ NI.N—‘ \__\ :N\F O_\l.m \__\ ._ml.m \__\ :.V\m O—‘l_MF 7 \__\ :@l_w \__\ .V\—‘ Nl .V|“_P @ \/
1 f )y
IN TIVH MOve , S
AN A I - — - B A I A 1 T B S A—— - F
o _ susyooq | 37avL -
1@ - J
L TR | ] % %
5 f ©),
& _
= _ |_L
N | mi
= T = /T — — —
_ =—o | N T P T ——
m Q2L X £21 - Q€L X,9.02 — 7 - L 1
b | =2 31INS 301440 ! NIHOLIM g | Iy
S | @ sixal | a DL X LLZE = ® :
= N el n _| _ - _Z._ . _ |_ @
ﬁ##4® S INOOYQfg I QJ_ m_.
| | | | | || ! _ b= —d = —d
S _ -
& g L —N i | = = = =
: _
< I T |_ ollo md 7 W8S X, 18I C 17 11
b N TN I | HOHOd N3340S
| w @1 ® I
o I F T F—
e —r Jf-—8e0= 1 . el Je==ld bl Jd @ k- — - —- —1 -4 B0 bE-—i--F
| | |
% - % » - | : % r w
| | | V | o
| | | | S
| | |
| | | 4034 T
[ [ [ & n_uH
| | | T
[ [ [ , o~
| | | |
I’ 8-2l L Raxdl 1 2/ 712 T 021 ' b €-91 ¥
T.&B G-L ¥ W2/ 0L ¥ uCl\1Co| f JIL 2201 F—u2/b Line—f 2L y W2l —ub-2 JIL €91 ¥
0-€l ﬁ e 7 W2/l 781 y W2-91 f
_ _ _
| | <

L2/GLIC)

A\t=

uld'802 } 1202-AIH/AYOIHOHV-¥0-INSO-AIH/BISAIY-INSO-AIH/SLOIrOHd FAILOY /SLNIIND/NDISIA/HEg/SaWN(OA/ :INd ZL:€ ‘Le/SHEL

nO Lnl/

O-F

.0l

i

Wl oo 4 b LL-G



N - FI < ‘Leiskiel pasiray 1202 ‘g Jlequieoa( :ejeQ VIA ‘0ini] ‘peoy Jswed yinos g3 — m
usbiag eineT pue BJBAIY JOJOIA >> — > m Z @ — m m D
Nd :Aq umeiq :
°1eos dINOH 1T1ING1HOI™ME NOLSND

NV1d 400714 T3A31 d3ddNn :Buimesg :309foud

NOILONHLSNOD d04 1ON

m_ _.\4 O _ “ . 2z8v-Lv.-10Z | LOLYO N ‘PUBlod 1S 8bueyox3 Zol

11INg 1 HOIdd

= b/l :31VOS —\

ETEREERED

f———— VL V-8 .0-El £ 0-£S
b8 £ .56 £ z-ll ¢ 6-L £ 6-L £ W0l-S £ 6-L £ 0-8
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ S . T S P et o e
| | -
| |
| | : 3¢
@@ @@ @ @
: : 1 T | i
i ﬂ @ _ M da _
N | | |
= _M m A :@.N X wliéd _IIIIIIIIIII. _m X :@.@ _ -
s | e Advdd| | o AHANNY ]} S € 3
S 4] ) /AANLS OL N3O | s ~ | A
s \_\ E S 9,6 X 192} S | R
£ ¥ —— & & © Hive || <
- 21 «Qﬁw-a #——0-G—F NAEVA! #— 6 —.0~ __N\mm dANMO
ra @+ : nes |
: am | b — W2/l 8-61 A—.6- ﬂ\Km i w@_\; ‘
- n.:‘wﬂ < | e — - - ) - ‘Mzbouwrbn - - -
@ o4 N b @) ™ r o5
| \ Al
| AN K N e // é@ N
N i 20¢ . 7
( :
- a. S~ - :@.N_. X :@. _1_1 m -
6 | N ¥ NOOHA3g — 4 11 X,92) __ T Y e
S 2R I 2 INOOHa3g L X,.921 S =23
o € NOOHd3d 8 X .9 | N
m m_ _I_|_|_<m o || :mU_N—. X :@.N—.
- A | Nooda3g
I _ HINMO
bﬁm _7 h . = _ # e * [ bzm
= —t = = — |8 u| e 5| E | = b | - —\- _—— - — - — - — - —
* w2 * w2 e w2 W%J —— ﬁ *
| | ,I \\ // H |
* * | |
| | Ik o
" WOL-L1 bt JVIE €-E1 i 0-bb > .G-8 " W2/ 0Ll by
%:|..§ G-.L F—1ll @-.mj__r._v: 9-G—F Gy - poh 9 - o-_N_N\ﬂF € 4 WG9 - WG9 - __@-_m__lom‘
0-£S

L2/GLIC)

A\t=

JO0-€l \_T
|
|
|

uld'802 } 1202-AIH/AYOIHOHV-¥0-INSO-AIH/BISAIY-INSO-AIH/SLOIrOHd FAILOY /SLNIIND/NDISIA/HEg/SaWN(OA/ :INd ZL:€ ‘Le/SHEL



F " NI< L2ISLIZL pasiney 1202 ‘8 Jaquieoaq :oeq
Nd :Aq umeaq :0|eag
SNOILVATTE HLNOS 8 HLYON  :Bumeiq

VIN ‘0ini] ‘peoy }swed yinos ¢8
uabiag eineT pue eIoAlY JOIA

3NOH 11INg1HOIYg INOLSND

:309load

MJINIH NOISIA

NOILONHLSNOD d04 1ON

zesy-Ly.-202 | LOLY0 TN ‘Puelod IS abueyox3 zol

dNOI

171N HOIHE

— “NOILVATS T3 HLUON \
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ %Z - -
N e

|

%

|

m

L

LZ/SLIC)

A\t

WO~ = Jp/)3TVOS N

" NOILVAI13 HLNOS

uld'802 + 1202-AIH/AYOIHOHV-¥0-NSO-AIH/BISAIY-INSD-AIH/SLOIrOHd FAILOY /SLNIIND/NDISIA/HEg/SaWN(oA/ :INd EL:€ ‘Le/SHEL



N " NI< 112ISLIZL pasinay 1202 ‘8 Joquieoe( :ajeg VIA ‘0Jni] ‘peoy Jowed yinos zg | |
usblog eineT pue eioAly JOJOIA >> m — >m m Z @ — m m D m —\/_ O . 2281-1¥1-10Z | LOLYO JN ‘puepod 1S 8bueyox3 Zol
Nd :Aq umeuq :9led
=S JNOH L1INGLHONE INO1SND .

~—  NOILONYLSNOD O 1ON L1INg L HDIad

———
8 v < 0 __ £O-) = b/l :F1VOS —\
NOI1VAT1d LSV4
4
\\
//
//
|
| | |
| I |
| | |
| | I |
| | I |
| | | |
| | I |
| | | |
| | | |
———
8 v < 0 ~_ S0 = /L FIVOS N
NOILVAT1d LSdM
Hzm_\,_%m.wm+ +H@7._.mwmm<m
._o-_oem_w B | . ez #o-.oo,
TIATTNIVIN IAIT NIV
T Ll L |-.|.--.|.i.M/ ........ 1] | 750 440 e L1
73A3T ¥3ddN / \m 13A3T ¥3ddN
A
._N:N-_e,w_w \\\\\\\\ . e ) ) A IO I Y I A +__N:N-.®:
DILL DILLY
| | zd
| | \
| | 4
| |

LZ/SLIC)

A\t

uld'802 + 1202-AIH/AYOIHOHV-¥0-NSO-AIH/BISAIY-INSD-AIH/SLOIrOHd FAILOY /SLNIIND/NDISIA/HEg/SaWN(oA/ :INd EL:€ ‘Le/SHEL



—\ " NI< 112IS LT pasiAay 120Z ‘8 Jaquiaoeq :a)eq I\ ‘0JNi] ‘PEOY 19WEY YINOS Z8
INd :Aq umeiq :a|e2g Usb.og BNET PUE EIoAR] JOIIA >> m — >m m Z m v — m m D 2z8v-1¥1-20Z | LOLYO AW ‘PUBlHOd IS 8BUBYOXT Z0)
JINOH 11INg1HOI™dg NOLSND

—  NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON L1INg1H9ldd

WSOl = u2/L JTVIS F
d0O01d 1LSdId dd9dVINS
| | | > v 9 |
| | | @ < @ < < |
— - \‘ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ _‘\ — ‘_ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \* \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ | I | I | I | I | - —
| | | |
[ ! a3
A A o , T =g HOYOd u ONILY3S HON3E NI-L1INg
, , 2N AH1INT
7 7 4 - ~ \/
| | AN/ /- =
/\ \ \\
| | / Voo
e =
— - = =
| | W h el [ y é@v
| | no A
Se TR
/ - N /
| b~_ ! O
, Q , Am@ Sob Y HON3g \\ —_TRF..
| |
— [TT _ [TT J 3 m(%me_. —-— - — (- — - — - O\ v— ) Xy Ny — - — - - —
| = nmn = | = MW
- J L | N RINL N L =] _ MW —
o |
PNIATIHS HONZ T1avL mz DI _ |
w = n
] | &\ | I
, © L N _ I
W12 X9 : i < ]
] AHINZ | = | -z oz -z | | wel
b - l - U
! ! w97 — 9l — _ o M ¢ _ _ _ I
* _ T _ - |
(g2 | g** -6 B o | T I _ | i,
| 1 | g | T | | | WhZL X, 1L0Z lj
Sy | I _ % _ _ | ONIAIT I
= A
— | X L - — e - | LG X L8 | —
| AH1IN3 |
o T \_/ TS | » | - | | I
— e _ _ _ — __ ' &
I & (9) 3 @Sy ; | " | i -
] _ ENENN Ql.N _ 7 1] .
- IR aiapi Ay | 1| _ f -
wl= N = & _
] obeIo]s -S=B-S=R-R-E-FoEICICIES = | iy - ICW@L a0k Hulnl )£ wbrb0m A | | _ —
S IR | | ;_ = & | | f 1] =
W _ | == © ] = IS I % -
\@ | | [
“L ; g | N o | ) ]
g 2 ) 8 a/m | R 2 f
] v | i * —
w
———I| = [ =< ! Jﬂ%
ar | \ £ | ey
| »v/.\g i _ N
. & W2Gi8/X S = TIVH MOvd
N : yHiva | H | : | I
E. N N \o Z2-8 i _ w _ _ V_4 |
—W - SN
- Axil | — ‘6 — —\ .V‘ 7 y% A [\ wIN I F \WM\-—V - 1T = - = lH_\ m ‘‘‘‘‘ H_ ||||| GW\S ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ 7’ \\\\\\\ - R L L T %
“ NN _ _ WW =k ~c D S 7 31dv.L
7 ) ] Lt >
— 2 [ _ Sk = Jlaysx00q
| M % 2 N % h
| S S S e I
1 7 | w - - = 7 @
— ] ﬁ _ R © © ©
-~ @ | 2| |1 ! L |
B | ] Al N F==0Q F==0Q P==qQ P==qQ
_ N O N ,
i M | R T 5 E S N N S R S S
% _ I % : J_
| - TR A a | = _J L _
T 31INS 301440 | & S <@ Q " : | _ _
I . : 2 & I K
ﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂ. N _ €L 1Ll L N o0 .“ “. 0
LLE X LLEL
@ | Sl e | _ ¥ 9€ y 9€ ¥ 5 ! _n ONINIQ |“ o
u0 s — Y 0-./ y =1l = L4 - - - - ——_— = — — - — — = — — — =
S NOOHA3g IR c ; A s L , | | | | | | | | %(
IL_u_.__ : 9-02 - b==d b==d b=z=d b=z=d
X IR
] — ,1-z=F Wbl i N W€ ,
. 0m L b L W9 —f— 0L —F 0-¢ b 0Tt 9l J9-E - J9-E ,
| e : S I :
Md [N ,
T bl 05 O P ety o
o I | LR 5 |
i w 1 m i TR T L g ® | | ®
_— = I I T T T | J o h I T T T mm Bal && —N  E—————— 1} -

||

LZISLIZL ® f © ® © AR A, 4

A\t=

uld'80z | L202-AIH/AVOIHOHY-70-INSO-AlH/eIdAH-INSO-AIY/SLOIrO"d ™ IAILOY /SLNIITO/NDISIA/HAgG/SBWNIoN (INd €1:€ ‘Le/SHEL



N - NI < ‘LeisiieL pasiAay 1202 ‘8 Joquiaoa( :o3eq VIN “0ini] ‘peoy jpwed yinos zg — m
uabloag eineT pue elaAly JOJIIA >> — > m Z @ — m m D
Nd :Aq umeiq :
°I%98 JINOH L1ING1HORIF NOLSND

~—  NOILONYLSNOD ¥OH 1ON L1INg L HDIad

Y0014 1SYId G394V IN O,

e T T JW ————— 17 ——————57 — - —
H” 7 k P _ I k — T T L
B _ R | Fi— 5 h
— s
| M ¥a || | 0 N
NI —r \_/ I S
] _ R | | E—
= /
6.2 X ul.22 | == @k
AHvHdlT 9208 | — b
; /AQNLS AHANAY] |l =05
| | —— N 4
% [ \T n_vl
Kw/r\my 7 _ — R m M._“
I \\\_‘\l o)) ) m
‘ — | — >
S | 1 Ww :@.@ X :@.N_. o)
ﬂ | | = HLVE =p
_ : HINMO
7 =<

B
=
i L — .
—
, }_+/® @
, Hu_\!\
@ | 1 F— |
i - P
T
, 1 I —
11
M\M | 11—
= W9Zh X ubill H—
E— ¥ INOOUdd3d | — |
— : 1 I— JE X921
- T ¢ INOOdd3d
M |— :m_N—' x :@.N—'
— NOOHd3Id
T H3aNMO
| - — _ L
Mm [ ="
RGN |
— i Ui _M.L___ o[ -
gz

PN\W LIC) N4 4

A\t=




Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truu@ﬁfﬂm%@'ﬂﬁm

Building Demolition Permit Application
DEC 2 7 2021

RECEIVED BY:
Building Permit Application #T7 TOWN OF-RRURD

Massechuscests state Build s tode w0 2 0 Bl . "’?, Snbig eparimnani
L
{u ‘..r& ' n
Q‘anl“ 24 Tawen Haill RY,
gy JULl
par; ¥ ——p Loy WA Uibeh
T 30AY MG-F004 5000 Fax 150 199-55CH

S517E INFORMATICH

pajest site. 89 Sauth Pamet Road
ssseesacs Map & el )54 _057-00 e Mt Residential

@ Qutside Tluad Zure Chosite Floud Zone = Speity
Satbazas Front Lzit Suda fagnt Side. Kear
Lol arse e 72 126324 Frontage: 265,23 feet
Supject to 2oiicy 28 Curk Cu:?:‘]v N
wWater Suaply. ||/}v|."&'f- Dpuhlu‘ If Yes, please attach a copy of the approvalte
this application.

SURJFCT TC NHES®/MESS REVIEW™ Ty @ N UM NFS, MEXET ATTACH & COPy 07 T1F APPRONVAL,
PROPER 'Y QUMNERSHIP

uwner of Recaid. Riverg Bergan Family Trust
1a hinz Aarpes: 1 5 Lake View Street, Ar'ington, MA 02476
Pun- 508-221-7794 . T vicrivera@me.com: Iwbergan@gmail

e et eeth e Bnd e Dol u Fe gt

Property Owner AULROFIZAtION A ure e Tt Bl b g oo b il

= = VA -
g yrratu 8 — Bl
yine VA w2 ftal 2/
27 PROJECT INFORMATLON
L TP Cunriersoel c Ot e thar l;l Chanze of nf)”‘l] Suhject o Chaprar vi:
W1 & 2 Fanviy For TR 2 Taimly et e Historic Praperties Sylzw? [Y[ON

* BUILDINGS IN EXCESS OF 35,000 CU, FT, MUST MEET CONTROL CONSTRUCTION REGULATIONS (780 CMR 116},
ADDENOUM TO PERMIT APPLICATION AVAILABLE IN BUILGING DEPARTMENT.

[—_:* Sew Dwellimg: # of units E] lommercial Swlding
L] Adhit on E:Nl-."d:l'.m DVUChd"I’:Lll

DAcctssory' Structure: {typo) Gt=er- Bemalition

T3eaiey Jees

D n st ot Prasgaal Work DEMGISA ana emaval oF dekqs o hame= ga-age, e

Luldings, olher struciures - maducry fuandat ons, sopbe systen ane wol ntuse.




Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

stpratsd Constrolnan oSt @y e (%« FSe e mdisi Lizbs Duzpasal:
t = $30 05000 (Demaolition fEiiell el
' sLantof 1w Cangony Ham

Floor Aeng " h s szecot. | ot nsras l l tiahe

‘i =L | L Boa: i k S
=t ronleg = =kal ? r
FhsraGTE x0T s

£ of hedung Syvster 00 3 Lok ng Sestore

COTRACTOR THFCRMAT IR
IRESY T AN FS AR OTING TS VIETENTIAL SRLIIET 1 (30

dd Schwebel

B DEg DRV Y

HIRCTE YRS PULER A R0bert To

== P.0. Box 618 (5 Alden Circle)

+ail _
508-221-7794 RischrvebolfLagmeal core

03-088414 Vi 0136458
OFFICE USE

HEALTH! CONSERVATION AGENT Revirw

o ond SRR e 2z 2!

Other Commenis.

BUILDING COMMISSTONER Review & Appraval

fgzuarce o2t



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION o e Town of Truro ‘
DOCUMENT CHECKLIST S i Building Department

Tue cneckla: s can of

N I BPR) <
LA B Th e A
Triwne RIS 0T

CTFETSC S PSRRI 1 S I PR TN R ALV S

= pernit gpplicatict and ust be
. LT MY T

ciEpen o bie e

Sleczae e ympraedanpy et ko] e o el et e e ek de

. WAL O LT UL Iz,

l‘/l One andiar Twa Family Home

i'/! Comcdeted applbeative tore
D 1 copy anmingl site plac snowing buld rg setbacks ans grarlas,

reater than 11 = 17, Sne eust be ng groator

:cae2tache. in Assiion,

2 imit 203 es Building plars = Crec canoe ful sz
than 11 < 17 for cocana ot filreg, Ek:oo

Liranvongs ezt all rebeeant edoeeanor codaoems; but oot beoted o

o Fulydratsored Scoroaran Joor aad siuctersl ddans

o Boddrg eleesticeas sbuescnng boest creerials sodd s cal dmenaises,

o Buldroeyal socticos dosorter g na Hing toasructon eney rebatec d2tsils are erowing
i) el sl dnsen ans,

D o S S e beat setechias st e sbowen,

TVINTT CRMICSTAL NG CORIMAErCE Wit i s and declling

Tl b b
)

° s pboc CIrraley deraens e e conterrmaese st lignt eaetli oe ol
25 Liremards,
. varad dsapn of dry anared s crbibes,

Al eleazaral canzinonz noes on clans — cracad wal lres inticzled ar2 analysis shown a
[ sraineered solition witn sagisteres desigr profezsonals cenfization ans'or omnar crasor plive 50

Al oy Cods,

D 1 cooy Erergy Code comchiarce cocurets Joheck orly one colow

O HERSperformance raurg dosumert — e torsiucticn

we it ZUTH -G RSP & At

AR A = gt onsfslershe

(] Prescripsve —vsbass shawa or plars —see 2015 1220 1zbls RIND21.Z and other ) 5,
f ]

f CEL ans HIC i applicabbz ) show onazdicaton foer

aeersat an s orarrse Al b end socy of current v lif cate OF raararoe

. s
vy 5|

[j Lapy cl recondas aporavals trom Jacasl regolatary baards

I siract Zconas & reguined ars propesty is 00 3 Tonr voad Sogye o Do Dot gsoesval fror sne Boadd

b Sele e

For applications for Modular and other than 1&2 Family Structures see Checklist on next page.



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

l:l Modular Home {Homcownor bcense exemaoton not allowec]

_ | 2comes aof foardatsr olar

] Aporoved phins oy YA Board of Buldira Regulal ars & Standares wilhy evidence of 37 party
inspecton

Manufaciurar's cerbification of installerset crew,

D Structures Other than 1 & 2 Family Home
D Comaletec Application ‘orm

D Stamo and sigaaure of reqistered design professioral

2 imin.j copes buileng plans — One can be full size if greater than 11 x 17, One must be ro

greater than 11 x 17 for tiling. &lectronic wersion 1s acceptasle. in aaditior. Drawings mus:

indicate all relzvart in‘ormation inclucing but net bmited to. Fully dimensianed founcatior, floor
D and structural pling: fire separation assembles: door window and roor finish schecules:

build rg elevations with cnitical dimensicrs sulcing/wall sectons describing building corstrucrion

and energy relisted delails and showing critical vertical dimensicns,

COMcheck Envelooe. Lighting anc Mecnanizal Compliance Certificates anc Plan Rev ew
Inspection Chacklst for e parocses of demarstialng camolance with the enaergy code,

D Construction Control Document!s}
l !Tf?r 1 Fire P-otection Syslem dosamenl ner sechior 902,21

Coce analysis mmcaticg that nwt limiles t) sl use arosns, censtieation ypes. dllowatle areas,
firc scoaratices ogross aaths and dislacces. This analysis can oe aanl of crawing set,

l:] Contractor credent.als

D Worker's Compensation: Insurance Affidavit and copy of current cedifizale of insararce
Recurded copy of any locul regulslory hoard approvals
b ¥ 2

D I rrodular construclion see ilems ancve

Notes: Demoliton will only begin once a replacement home is permited



Todd S heebel
508. 22\ 77aY

TOWN OF TRURO

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 024646

: 508-349-7004, Ext. 31 Fax: 508-349-5508

DEMOLITION CHECKLIST
Owner: \/L L)FQK_ &\f&(f&\ Lavoven Groe—mn
Location: % ’ So L ?C}"\ A 2 g

Map: Parcel:

In accordance with the Town of Truro General By-Laws, “Preserving Histori¢
Properties™:

1.) Listed on the National or State Register of Historic places, or the subject of a
pending application for such a listing; or

2.) Constructed in whole or in part 75 years or more prior to the date of
application for a demolition permit; or

3.) Determined by the Historical Review Board to be a significant building either
because:

(a.) Itis historically or architecturally significant in terms of period, style, method
of building construction, or association with a famous architect; or

0 00F O

(b.) It is importantly associated with one or more historic persons or events, or
with the broad architectural, cultural, political, economic or social history of the
Town or the Commonwealth.

In accordance with 780 CMR Mass State Building Code, Section 112

SERVICE DISCONNECTS FROM UTILITY PROVIDERS:

LV_( lectric

@/Z’ater

D Gas

|—_—| Other Connections (vev. 3/16/11)



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

Additional Information for Building Demolition Application

1- Massachusetts Workman’s Comp Affidavit
2- Photos of buildings and structures to be demolished
3- Assessors Card



Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

The Conmuonwealth of Moassan fussetis
Dvpartment af Tndeastried 1cctdenis
[ Cangress Street, Suite 100
Boston, M 4O2174-2017
W RN o din
Waorkers” Compensiation fosurance Affdavie: Buililees Contractons Flectriccns Pluibers.
TOBEFN FOMITH THE PERMEIFING AL THOREEY .
Applicant Infurmation Please Print Leeibly

w1 SOl Carpentry --- Ronert Todd Schwebel

NGHYRE s rs e 11

vodrese P.OL Box 618 (5 Alden Circle)

U St Zip: Trure, MA 026606 I'Fene : 508-221-7794

Ve s e arpioer S b koibee s epeats b I\pk‘ ul project Irequired)
L '
! =W =T ! 2 I TSI TURRRT N P TR A
I J! 1 ’ 4l = Aonealoh,
' —
O .4 1 B RORPE T HPe
[ ! . L ok 1 B 1. .oy i i rh—'
= i Byl cdidigos
po ' v wolw ! T ’

| G 2T TPl oo whiel

L

a5k
Vol baie tntiin oo b i

i L e Demoltioe

L]
[.7 dii R iavka [ JRobst rean «

fam an empioyer thas s poeciding waikees” comrgensatioe gsursinee oz my emplayees, Befow is she pedics and fob site

I feonntiig.

e e ALML Mutual Insurance Company
‘V"'I"CCSO &3 O 1 194820 2 1A ) R NI 1.4 3"‘1 5:2023

I Ch Tl R [JYPOR I

L s Wi 82 South Pamet Road pose A Trure, MA 02666

Vi h o copy of the workers” vianpeasitiom pobicy devtaration pace ishosang the pobiey msnhier anst espiraiing dager,
A : e
Pol. 825 Nas v orinna s isttisen e nadt b re Lot agooe sl SNk e
A FT T IS IS SCRTAL TT St DIRCES) (L] I T H RST R A CR TR R DR LR R 104 N0} ) B LR ) I TR AT DR T L R
el e L 1y >.":.' R R TR TIPS 2 .".”Il.' | IR TTO TR

Pt are e sovi s vos onase ga Tocrzs wider ALl o

RN 1T S N I B LA TP SRS (Y P TP I TN DO A

[R5 UV by ST L

F o frereln vecrfy under the pains and pensfiios of perfoey that she inforneation peavided whove i oeae aed corvect.

¢ s 4IL~')'VL\)\ i, \QZZ’LI

P 008-221-7794

Opticind wse el Bl oot wrewe i theis weea, G e conpletcd by city or town afficicl

Persme License

Citv or Fown:

Isamwing Suthurity (circic onei:
o Board of Healdh 20 Ruilding Dopartment 3.Ciy Powe Clerk
i Cathyr

1. Flecerieat Inspectar S0 Plumbing Inspector

Phone o

Conwt P'erson:__




Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

HOM
o

R R TS Nl Y 255
ik WP RS- = ———" 11 o o Nl s b s S AN T i e i i R






'I_.lnne Budnick

- a
From: rtschwebel@gmail.com
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Lynne Budnick
Subject: 82 south pamet

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.







Sent from my iPhone









]
%
ol et

) “'

TRAR S
BB o e




@

. w_ o ‘~' S 4
T ' o e ? 3
g ‘f-,:...-_.,-*., - T v”

>y
B




Rivera -Bergan Home 82 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Building Demolition Permit Application

" key: 3103 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2022







TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
December 14, 2020 — 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); John Dundas;
John Thornley; Darrell Shedd (Alt.); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; Emily Beebe — Conservation Agent and Truro Board of Health; Sally McSween (Applicant);
Gary Locke (Engineer for Ms. McSween); Lester J. Murphy (Attorney for Ms. McSween); Christine Van
Genderen (Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Ms. Van Genderen) and (Attorney for Al and Marie
Belding, Abutters to 538 Shore Road); Ted Smith (Architect for Christine Van Genderen); Kaye McFadden
(Builder for Christine Van Genderen)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, December 14, 2020, by Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided
information as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing

2020-006/ZBA — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condo Trust for property located at 538 Shore Road, Truro, MA
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 30288, Page 288). Applicant seeks a
Variance from Section 40.3.B.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction of parking spaces due to
relocation of buildings and a Special Permit under Section 30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for
reconstruction of pre-existing, non-conforming structures, a move closer to Shore Road and elevated to
meet FEMA standards. Chair Hultin invited Mr. Murphy, attorney for the Applicant (Ms. McSween) to
present background and information.

Due to technical difficulties, Chair Hultin then recessed the meeting for five minutes at 5:40 pm and
reconvened the meeting at 5:45 pm with the Members present.

At 5:45 pm, Chair Hultin called the meeting back to order and Mr. Murphy apologized for his technical
issues. Mr. Murphy then started his presentation and stated that over the last couple of years severe

erosion has occurred on the property affecting buildings in their current position on the property. Mr.
Murphy said that the condo owners have worked with engineers and Town officials to come up with a

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 1 of 6



solution which would require the physical relocation of three buildings closer to Shore Road, rebuild
them, and raise them to meet FEMA flood plain requirements for elevation. Mr. Murphy turned over the
presentation to Mr. Locke who provided more detailed information on the proposed plan. Mr. Locke
described the three structures which needed to be moved closer to Shore Drive. Mr. Locke said that the
raising of the structures about 8’ and would result in the height dimension just under 30’. The height
would be in accordance with the Zoning bylaw. Mr. Locke stated that they would use impact hammers
to install the pilings as it will minimize vibrations to the structures as well as the dwellings on the
Abutters’ properties. Mr. Locke said the project would also include a new innovative septic system
located in the parking lot. Mr. Murphy said that the proposed project would result in the loss of three of
twelve parking spaces which would be creating a non-conforming situation rather than a current
conforming situation. Mr. Murphy noted that this would introduce severe financial hardship for those
unit owners who no longer have 2 parking spaces per unit as required by Town bylaw. Mr. Murphy
further added that many units are uninhabitable or dangerous to use due to weather and storm surge
which has severely damaged the foundations of the buildings. Over the last three years, in meetings
with Conservation Agent Beebe and Board of Health, it became clear that the only solution was to move
the buildings back to the minimum requirement of setback along Shore Road and to put the buildings on
pilings which would allow water to flow under the buildings during storm surge. Mr. Murphy said that it
was necessary to remove the three parking spaces to properly address the erosion situation along Beach
Point (to include the elevation reduction from the high tide marker down to Cape Cod Bay) preserve the
investments of the remaining unit owners, and to create a long-term solution. Under this proposed plan,
only the three 1-bedroom units would lose one parking space which would minimize the impact of
financial hardship among the condo owners. Mr. Murphy stated that this project would improve the
property and not be detrimental to the neighborhood. Mr. Murphy noted that he has had discussions
with Mr. Zehnder (who represents the Abutters to the northeast) to which the Applicant and the
Abutters would agree to specific conditions if the ZBA would grant the relief requested. In his closing
remarks, Mr. Murphy stated that the project would meet the intent of Bylaw 10.2 as it would promote
the health, safety, convenience, and welfare of the Town’s residents. Furthermore, completion of the
project would preserve the value of land and buildings, preserve natural resources, and provide a more
appropriate use of the property. Mr. Murphy added that he had a letter from Conservation Agent Beebe
that it has been the goal of her department to see these buildings moved as proposed. Mr. Murphy
thanked the ZBA for its consideration of the Variance and the Special Permit. Chair Hultin asked
Conservation Agent Beebe for her input and Conservation Agent Beebe stated that the Conservation
Commission’s conditions to include the three buildings be moved out of harm’s way and meet the FEMA
requirements so the proposed plan could be approved. Conservation Agent Beebe emphasized the
negative impact that the three buildings currently have on the severe erosion situation. Conservation
Agent Beebe added that the Board of Health has only looked at this project in a preliminary manner.
Chair Hultin asked Members for their questions and comments. Member Dundas asked Mr. Locke and
Conservation Agent Beebe asked for clarification as to the impact zone that would be affected. Mr.
Locke explained that the use of impact hammers applies a newer technology with minimal disturbance
and that it would protect the neighboring structures. Conservation Agent Beebe said that she
recommended when the Conservation Commission sees a final plan, it should consider the time of year
of the project’s work. Conservation Agent Beebe said that she didn’t have any evidence that pile driving
like this would be detrimental to the environment, but the overall benefit would be mitigated. Member
Shedd asked about the septic system for the property. Mr. Locke replied that the plan showed the two
septic tanks, an innovative alternative technology treatment unit and a large pressure hose leaking bed.
Member Townsend asked if the six units are separately owned, and Mr. Murphy replied in the
affirmative. Member Townsend then asked if they are year-round, and Ms. McSween replied that they
were not, but it is her intention to rebuild so that they have the capacity for year-round occupancy.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 2 of 6



Member Townsend asked if parking could exist under the new buildings and Mr. Locke replied that
there would be cross-bracing under the buildings so parking would not be available. Member Lucy asked
about the detriment to the neighborhood as he didn’t see a plan for the moved buildings when the
pilings are being driven and Mr. Locke said that the buildings would be demolished. Member Lucy asked
how deep under the ground the pilings must be driven and Mr. Locke replied from 8'-20" in depth.
Member Lucy then asked for more detail for the height on the buildings which will have a second floor
as on the plan the peak elevation is listed on the plan at 40’. Chair Hultin told Mr. Locke that information
needed to be provided and Mr. Locke replied that he will get that information and provide it to the
Members. Mr. Lucy then asked if the Town could impose a bond to protect the neighbors from impacts
from the construction such as cracked walls, fallen paintings and pictures. Mr. Murphy stated that
responsibility fell upon the Applicant and Mr. Lucy commented that a pre-construction survey of
neighboring homes should be taken to protect those neighbors if issues arise. Vice Chair Todd stated
that all his questions were asked by the previous Members. Member Thornley asked if the Applicant
considered the impact of the rising sea levels and Mr. Murphy said that they did and that is why the
buildings will be elevated. Chair Hultin asked Conservation Agent Beebe if once the construction is
completed if there would be the creation of a coastal dune and Conservation Agent Beebe said that re-
establishment of the coastal dune will be very important. Chair Hultin then asked Mr. Locke if the
second story dormers fall within the setback requirements for the new buildings. Mr. Locke replied that
there will not be the creation of the second floor, but the dormers will be like those found in an attic
and keep the buildings look as much “Beach Point” as possible. Chair Hultin asked Mr. Locke to change
the area lot coverage number (approximately a 1% difference) to reflect the accurate calculation moving
forward and Mr. Locke agreed and will resubmit with the updated number. No other Members had
guestions, so Chair Hultin invited Mr. Zehnder, representing Mr. and Mrs. Al Belding of 542 Shore Road
and who are Abutters, to speak. Mr. Zehnder confirmed previous conversations with Mr. Murphy and
stated that he was not in opposition to the granting of the Special Permit, but he would like to add
conditions to the granting of the Special Permit and Variance. Mr. Zehnder suggested the Members to
consider and add the following conditions: 1. Applicant has agreed that construction would not occur
during the summer season (dates to be specified) and that be a condition for the granting of the Special
Permit. 2. Applicant has agreed to relocate the septic vent to the southside of the parking lot along
Shore Road and that be a condition and part of the plan revision. 3. The method of construction is of
great concern to the Abutters and listening to the hearing tonight has not alleviated that concern and
how it may impact the Abutters’ home and the stability of the coastal bank. Mr. Zehnder commented
that the ZBA should wait until the Conservation Commission completed its work before the ZBA granted
the Special Permit and Variance. Mr. Zehnder suggested that what would be good for the Abutters is for
the Applicant to engage a Civil Engineer to evaluate the structure and the land of the Abutters, and at
the end of the process, determine if there has been any damage or harm to the Abutters property. Mr.
Zehnder added that it would be advisable to have an indemnification or a bond or an insurance policy in
the Abutters’ names so that it is not a promise to fix any damage but that there is liability. Mr. Zehnder
stated that he had not spoken yet with Mr. Murphy about this but would very soon. Mr. Zehnder
thanked the Members for their thoroughness and consideration. Chair Hultin asked Mr. Murphy what
the next step was in the process with the Conservation Commission as there may changes before the
ZBA reviews final drafts. Mr. Murphy replied that the Variance approval by the ZBA was necessary
before going to the Conservation Commission. Mr. Murphy also stated that he would seek Site Plan
Review relief from the Planning Board. Chair Hultin offered to take a straw poll to gauge how Members
felt. Mr. Zehnder offered a recommendation that the Members could vote on the Variance and continue
the hearing on the Special Permit to another date and Mr. Murphy agreed. Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni stated that the Site Plan Review is necessary and opined that the Planning Board would
not likely approve relief. Interim Town Planer and Counsel Carboni also stated that since both parties

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 3 of 6



agreed for the Variance and a continuance of the Special Permit hearing that she would be more
comfortable with a withdrawal of the application for the Special Permit without prejudice and for a
refiling later following a decision by the Conservation Commission. Chair Hultin then asked if any
members of the public who would like to comment. Mr. Michael Flannery, of Unit #6 at Ebb Tide,
identified himself and wanted to correct the record for the number of 1-bedroom units, 2-bedroom
units, and 3-bedroom units. Mr. Flannery stated that Mr. Murphy was incorrect in the types of condos
were on the property. Mr. Flannery stated that there is one 1-bedroom unit, one 3-bedroom units and
the rest are 2-bedroom units. Chair Hultin asked Mr. Locke for a response with the information that he
had. Mr. Locke then stated that there were 11 bedrooms: two 1-bedroom units, three 2-bedroom units,
and one 3-bedroom unit. Chair Hultin noted that this does pose a problem as there appears to be a
discrepancy in how the decision was made to remove a parking space for each 1-bedroom and a new
plan would have to be developed with condo owner agreement. Chair Hultin conducted a straw poll
survey with Members and there were Members who were not in opposition to the Variance but one
Member who was opposed for the same reason that the Special Permit hearing would be continued.
Chair Hultin proposed a withdrawal without prejudice or a continuance to Mr. Murphy and he replied
that he would like to continue the hearing. Chair Hultin asked for a motion to continue to the ZBA’s next
meeting on January 25, 2021, at 5:30 pm.

Member Dundas made a motion to continue the matter of 2020-006/ZBA until January 25, 2021.
Chair Hultin seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin advised Ms. McSween, Mr. Murphy, and Mr. Locke of the continuance until 5:30 pm on
January 25, 2021. All thanked the Members and left the meeting.

2020-007/ZBA - Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen for property located at 38 Cliff Road,
Truro, MA (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33307, Page 344). Applicant
seeks a Special Permit under Section 30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and G.L. c. 40A, § 6 for alteration
and extension of a non-conforming dwelling § 50.1(A) n.3, 8 (setback from road; lot area); § 10.4
(frontage/”street”) in Seashore District. Chair Hultin invited Mr. Zehnder to provide background on
behalf of Ms. Van Genderen. Mr. Zehnder introduced Ms. Van Genderen, Mr. Smith, and Ms. McFadden
to the Members. Mr. Zehnder stated that this application is to remove an existing hone down to its
foundation and build it back with small additions. Mr. Zehnder further that home was built in 1950
according to the Assessor’s Atlas. Based on the lot size, in the Seashore District, the Bylaw permissible
gross floor area is 3,326 square feet and the proposed gross floor area is 2,140 square feet. The proposal
is to build back the house to current code and will add two elements: a screened in porch on the north
side of the property and the other is to fill in a notch on the back side of the property to square off the
property with a 6’6” wide strip. The current design and proposed design are included, and the architect
has provided very specific floor plans. The project is non-compliant with Zoning in two respects: 1. Cliff
Road doesn’t meet current Bylaw provisions. As it is a dirt road and does not meet the quality
requirement so to make any alterations to a non-conforming lot a Special Permit is needed. 2. In the
Seashore District, a setback of 50’ from any ways is required but this lot area does not meet that
requirement in its distance to Cliff Road, so a Special Permit is required. Mr. Zehnder closed by stating
that they hope the Special Permit is granted. Mr. Hultin asked for clarification on the floor plan about an
entry way deck but not on the Site Plan. Mr. Zehnder stated that they can make the correction. Mr.
Hultin then asked if there was any usable space in the roof overhang and Mr. Zehnder stated that there
was not. Mr. Hultin opened the discussion to the Members. Vice Chair Todd asked if the Planning Board
has reviewed this yet and Mr. Zehnder replied that the site visit will be conducted tomorrow at 2 pm

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 4 of 6



followed by a Planning Board hearing on the matter this Wednesday evening. Mr. Zehnder stated that it
would be appropriate for the ZBA to continue this matter until after the Planning Board reviews the
project. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also noted that building height dimensions were not
included on the proposed plan and should be included. Mr. Zehnder said that the proposed building
height is well below the 30" maximum height for a gable home but will make sure it is added to the plan.
Chair Hultin asked Member Townsend to have any comment or questions. Member Townsend said she
would like to wait until after the Planning Board has rendered a decision. Members Dundas, Shedd,
Thornley, and Lucy had no comments. Chair Hultin asked for a motion to be made in this matter for a
continuance until January 25, 2021, at 5:30 pm.

Vice Chair Todd made a motion to continue this matter to January 25, 2021, at 5:30 pm.
Member Townsend seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

After the vote, Chair Hultin announced the continuance and Mr. Zehnder thanked the Members. All
parties involved with this matter departed the meeting.

Board Action/Review

Chair Hultin asked Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni about the review and the discussion
regarding the clarification of lot coverage/square footage (reference Bylaw sections) regarding the ZBA
Application and Procedure for Hearing — last modified July 2019. Members were unaware of the reason
this item was on this evening’s agenda so it will be addressed at a later meeting.

Chair Hultin led the discussion of future meeting dates and he stated that there was no need to change
the proposed dates and times. Vice Chair Todd stated that he had the proposed dates for all of 2021 and

there were no objections to the proposed dates.

Approval of Minutes

Chair Hultin announced that the ZBA was current on all minutes so there were none to approve.

Chair Hultin reminded Members that there was another meeting on Cloverleaf this coming Thursday.
Public comments would be limited to 45 minutes.

Member Lucy noted that he may not be at Thursday’s meeting as he may be out plowing due to
inclement weather, so he wanted to ensure that remaining Members were qualified to vote if necessary.
Chair Hultin thanked Member Lucy for bringing up this topic.

Chair Hultin asked Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni if she had anything to say before the end
of the meeting. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni commented that she was working diligently
on a draft decision for Cloverleaf prior to Thursday’s meeting. Chair Hultin commented that he didn’t
anticipate a vote on Cloverleaf at Thursday’s meeting as this process would likely take additional time to
get it right.

Member Thornley made a motion to adjourn at 7:37 pm.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 5 of 6



Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,
P D U
D)

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on December 14, 2020 Page 6 of 6



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
January 25, 2021 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); John Dundas;
John Thornley; Darrell Shedd (Alt.); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; Christine Van Genderen (Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Ms. Van Genderen) and
(Attorney for Anne Peretz) and (Attorney for Tom and Dianne Didio); Kaye McFadden (Builder for Ms.
Van Genderen) Dan Costa (Architect for Anne Peretz); Brad Malo (Engineer for Anne Peretz)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, January 25, 2021, by Interim Town Planner and Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided information
as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing Continued

2020-006/ZBA — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condo Trust for property located at 538 Shore Road, Truro, MA
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 30288, Page 288). Applicant seeks a
Variance from Section 40.3.B.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction of parking spaces due to
relocation of buildings and a Special Permit under Section 30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for
reconstruction of pre-existing, non-conforming structures, a move closer to Shore Road and elevated to
meet FEMA standards. Chair Hultin announced that the Applicant submitted a letter to the ZBA from
Attorney Murphy to withdraw without prejudice the application previously submitted.

Vice Chair Todd made a motion to allow the Applicant to withdraw without prejudice for further
review.

Member Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

2020-007/ZBA - Katherine S. Cook and Christine Van Genderen for property located at 38 Cliff Road,

Truro, MA (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33307, Page 344). Applicant
seeks a Special Permit under Section 30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and G.L. c. 40A, § 6 for alteration

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on January 25, 2021 Page 1 of 5



and extension of a non-conforming dwelling § 50.1(A) n.3, 8 (setback from road; lot area); § 10.4
(frontage/”street”) in Seashore District. Chair Hultin announced that since the last hearing, the ZBA had
received an email from Lauren McKeen, Planner of the National Seashore, and Chair Hultin asked
Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni to read the letter. Ms. McKeen wrote the National
Seashore’s files indicated that the:

1. Property was ineligible for a Certificate of Suspension from Condemnation, and it was built after
the September 1, 1959, cutoff date established by the Park’s legislation

2. National Park Service can acquire the property without owner’s consent, and acquisition by the
federal government would be at fair market value determined by a contracted appraisal

3. House was expanded in 1977, 1983, and 1989.

4. National Park Service preferred to see adherence to the Town’s zoning to the maximum extent.

Member Dundas expressed concern over the language of the email and Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni stated that this email was a reiteration of the National Seashore’s authority but did not
mean that the federal government was going to acquire the property. Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni also shared the Planning Board’s decision for approval. Members carefully reviewed the
Planning Board'’s decision, findings, and conditions. Chair Hultin gave Mr. Zehnder the opportunity to
address the Members. Mr. Zehnder announced that Ms. Van Genderen and Ms. McFadden were also on
the line. Mr. Zehnder reviewed the history of the application and reiterated that the house was built
prior to September 1, 1959, according to the Truro Assessor’s records. Mr. Zehnder noted that the new
proposed house is 2/3 of the allowable gross floor area for the lot size and the proposed height of 26.1’
above grade was under the height limit as cited in the Bylaw. Mr. Zehnder noted that there should not
be an issue of sizing and massing as it is smaller than the existing homes in the neighborhood and many
of those are 2-story homes which this house is not. Mr. Zehnder also noted that he sent the proposed
stamped plans on January 20, 2021, to the Planning Board and ZBA. Mr. Zehnder then emailed the
proposed stamped plans during this hearing to Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni so she could
share with the Members. Chair Hultin noted that Mr. Zehnder said that there was a recent submission of
proposed stamped plans, so Chair Hultin was prepared to move forward with a vote by designated
Members on this application. Prior to the vote by designated Members, Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni announced that she had prepared a draft decision for this matter and which the
Members reviewed. Chair Hultin identified the designated voting Members as the Chair (himself), Vice
Chair Todd, Members Shedd, Townsend, and Thornley. Chair Hultin then asked for a motion to be made
in the matter of 2020-007/ZBA.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw as per the findings and conditions of the ZBA’s draft decision, and all stamped architectural
plans and drawings.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

After the vote, Chair Hultin announced the approval of the Special Permit as described. Mr. Zehnder
thanked the ZBA Members for their time. Chair Hultin then called for a six-minute recess until 7:10 pm.

At 7:10 pm, Chair Hultin brought the meeting back to order and announced that he would like to take
one item out of order due to time if there were no objections. Chair Hultin wanted to address the Board
Action/Review of 2020-005/ZBA — M. Louise Briggs. Member Shedd announced that he would recuse
himself as a Member in this matter.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on January 25, 2021 Page 2 of 5



Board Action/Review

Chair Hultin commented that a special permit had been granted previously for 2020-005/ZBA — M.
Louise Briggs, TTE, 8 Castle Road and that there was a transcriptional error as one plan didn’t reflect the
correct number when it was discussed so it was necessary for a corrective measure by the ZBA. Interim
Town Planner and Counsel Carboni stated that she wanted the Members to understand that due to a
clerical error the proposed roof height would 23’10”, and if that was sufficiently clear at the time of the
vote, a corrected decision could be issued. Chair Hultin noted that the plans clearly showed the
proposed roof height as 23'10”.

Vice Chair Todd made a motion to correct the clerical error.
Member Thornley seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, the motion carries.

After the unanimous vote, Chair Hultin announced that permit continues to be approved.

Public Hearing

2020-008/ZBA — Thomas and Dianne Didio for property located 13 Corn Hill Landing, Truro, MA (Atlas
Map 45, Parcel 23, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 19120, Page 300). Applicant seeks a Variance
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distance. Applicant seeks a variance due to the lot shape and topography to construct sustaining
walls within the setback for a conforming pool and pool house. Chair Hultin asked Mr. Zehnder to
present the case. Mr. Zehnder introduced Ms. Didio and Mr. Malo. Mr. Zehnder then asked Chair Hultin
to identify those Members who would vote on this matter and Chair Hultin said it would be the
permanent Members who would vote. Chair Hultin identified the Chair (himself), Vice Chair Todd, and
Members Dundas, Thornley, and Lucy as the designated Members. Mr. Zehnder thanked Chair Hultin
and commented that the reason for the variance request is due to the shape and topography of the lot.
Mr. Zehnder noted that not approving the variance request may result in hardship, financial or
otherwise, to the Applicants. Chair Hultin asked Members for questions or comments, Member Lucy
asked if the shed that would be removed and if it would be relocated elsewhere on the property. Mr.
Zehnder said that it would not be relocated on the property. Chair Hultin commented that he could not
support the request for variance as he felt that the relocation of the septic system would have been an
option as to where to put the pool. Mr. Zehnder added that a hardship could be that the Applicants
can’t put in a swimming pool. Members expressed concern about the variance approval. Chair Hultin
asked Mr. Zehnder for comment and Mr. Zehnder indicated that he will request a continuance so the
Applicant may look at other design configurations for the pool.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to February 22, 2021.
Member Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced the continuance of the matter to February 22, 2021, and Mr. Zehnder thanked
the Members.

2020-009/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on January 25, 2021 Page 3 of 5



Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §16 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and
replacement of non-conforming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming lot (street
frontage).

2020-010/ZBA - Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Variance under
M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and replacement of
a single-family residential dwelling 5 feet from southerly lot line where minimum setback distance is 25
feet.

Chair Hultin asked Mr. Zehnder to begin as the Chair wanted to understand the need for a Special
Permit and a Variance. Mr. Zehnder explained the reasons for the Special Permit and Variance. Mr.
Zehnder further commented that the Applicants were not seeking a vote this evening as the Planning
Board has requested a landscaping plan and that is being developed. Mr. Zehnder, with permission from
Chair Hultin, provided additional background information about the project. Mr. Zehnder stated that the
proposed new structure is a smaller structure at 2,977 gross floor square feet than the existing one at
3,167 gross floor square feet. For this size lot, a structure of 3,660 gross floor square feet is allowed by
right according to Mr. Zehnder. Chair Hultin asked Members for questions or feedback and Members
were in general agreement about height concerns for the structure and the structure’s closeness to the
setback limits. Chair Hultin noted that Mr. Zehnder was not appearing a very sympathetic ZBA this
evening and Mr. Zehnder requested a continuance to February 22, 2021. Mr. Zehnder also noted that
there may be people may be on the line who wanted to comment on this matter. Chair Hultin noted
that due to a pending continuance that it was not necessary to hear public comment tonight, but public
comment would be heard on February 22, 2021.

Member Dundas made a motion to continue this matter to February 22, 2021.
Member Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that this matter was continued until February 22, 2021, and Mr. Zehnder
thanked the Members.

Board Action/Review

Chair Hultin led the review of the Cloverleaf Draft Comprehensive Permit and Draft Decision on Waivers.
Chair Hultin noted that the ZBA had received some public comment on this topic. Interim Town Planner
and Counsel Carboni updated the Members on an email that she received last night from Attorney Jay
Talerman who represented the residents of Pond Village. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni
asked the ZBA to consider some proposed changes to the approved conditions regarding wastewater
disposal. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni opined that the hearing is already closed, and a
decision has been rendered. Chair Hultin asked Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni to provide
Mr. Talerman’s proposed changes to the approved conditions so the Members could determine if these
changes were substantive. Chair Hultin polled Members to see if they wanted to consider any changes
to the conditions. Members were curious if Mr. Talerman would appeal the decision if the Members
didn’t adopt the proposed changes to the conditions which had previously been approved. Interim Town
Planner and Counsel Carboni shared the email that Mr. Talerman sent her with the Members. Interim

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on January 25, 2021 Page 4 of 5



Town Planner and Counsel Carboni read from the email that if the proposed changes to the conditions
were approved by the ZBA that Mr. Talerman’s clients would be satisfied with the decision. Chair Hultin
reminded the Members that the public hearing was closed, and the application had been approved by
the ZBA. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni opined that she did not agree with Mr. Talerman’s
suggestion that there was no need for the ZBA to consider other evidence to his claims. Member Shedd
asked Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni as to what the appeal process would look like, and she
explained the process for Land Court and Superior Court. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni
also noted that the ZBA could reopen the public hearing to only address the proposed changes to the
conditions. Chair Hultin asked Members for their input and comments. There was a consensus from the
Members for the ZBA not to consider the proposed changes to the conditions and to let the ZBA’s
previous decision stand. Chair Hultin stated that the Members will move forward with the decision and
Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni suggested a motion to approve the edited decision
document as last viewed by email. Prior to the vote, Member Thornley dropped off the call.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the edited version of the decision as last viewed by email.
Member Lucy seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

After the unanimous vote, Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni stated that she would send
around a letter for Members to sign for this decision to include appendices.

Chair Hultin then proposed a delay in the remaining items on this evening’s agenda due to the time and
Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni asked for date for a joint executive session with the Select
Board to discuss Horton’s Campground. Chair Hultin said that Monday or Thursday evenings work best
at 5:30 pm. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni will work on coordinating the joint executive
session.

Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 8:39 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0-1, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

(;r%fc//j\@

V/%Mv-:: ,‘_\‘
C )

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on January 25, 2021 Page 5 of 5






TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
February 22,2021 — 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); John Dundas;
John Thornley; Darrell Shedd (Alt.); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Thomas and Dianne Didio) and (Attorney for Anne Peretz);
Christopher and Jennifer Sousa (Applicant); Lester J. Murphy (Attorney for Christopher and Jennifer
Sousa); Peter Coneen (Architect for Christopher and Jennifer Sousa); Tim Brady (Engineer for
Christopher and Jennifer Sousa)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, February 22, 2021, by Interim Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro
TV Channel 18 and is being recorded. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided
information as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing Continued

2020-008/ZBA — Thomas and Dianne Didio for property located 13 Corn Hill Landing, Truro, MA (Atlas
Map 45, Parcel 23, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 19120, Page 300). Applicant seeks a Variance
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distance. Applicant seeks a variance due to the lot shape and topography to construct sustaining
walls within the setback for a conforming pool and pool house. Chair Hultin gave Mr. Zehnder the
opportunity to update the Members. Mr. Zehnder stated that Mr. Malo is still exploring other solutions
and has not completed his work so Mr. Zehnder asked for a continuance to March 22, 2021.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to March 22, 2021.
Member Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, the motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced the continuance of the matter to March 22, 2021, and Mr. Zehnder thanked the
Members before his departure.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on February 22, 2021 Page 1 of 5



2020-009/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §6 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and
replacement of non-conforming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming lot (street
frontage). Chair Hultin asked Mr. Zehnder for an update and Mr. Zehnder requested a continuance to
March 22, 2021, as the Applicant is redesigning the dwelling and has recently engaged a landscaping
firm to prepare a detailed landscaping plan.

2020-010/ZBA - Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Variance under
M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and replacement of
a single-family residential dwelling 5 feet from southerly lot line where minimum setback distance is 25
feet.

A motion to continue both hearings was made after Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni advised
Chair Hultin that it was appropriate to continue both hearings.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue both matters to March 22, 2021.
Vice Chair Todd seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that this matter was continued until March 22, 2021, and Mr. Zehnder thanked
the Members before departing the meeting.

Public Hearing

2021-001/ZBA - Christopher and Jennifer Sousa for property located at 118 North Pamet Road, Truro,
MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 4, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 33563, Page 109). Application seeks
Variances under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for: (1) the
construction of a dwelling 10’ from the side lot line, a 15’ variance where Bylaw minimum setback
distance is 25’; and (2) construction of a dwelling 31’ in height, exceeding the Bylaw maximum height of
30’ by 1’. The Applicant also seeks a Special Permit under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §6 and §30.7(A) and
50.1(B) of the Truro Zoning Bylaws for the relocation and alteration of a lawful pre-existing single-family
structure on a nonconforming lot. Chair Hultin invited Mr. Brady to provide general background. Mr.
Brady pointed out that the site selected for relocation was the most appropriate due to wetlands
resources which impact the site such as the coastal bank, the flood zone, and the Natural Heritage and
Endangered Species Program (NHESP) area. The project has received approval from the Cape Cod
Conservation Commission (CCCC) as well as approval for waiver from the Board of Health to allow a
modification of the septic system. Mr. Murphy added that the soil and topography (including the
steepness of the lot and the erosion of the coastal bank) are components for the Variance. Mr. Murphy
emphasized that if the house is not relocated it will be lost. Mr. Murphy also stated the neighbors
abutting the property (Ms. Stacy Rogers, Ms. Sharon Fay, and Ms. Maxine Schaffer) have provided
letters of support for the relocation of the dwelling. Member Shedd asked Mr. Brady about the risk to
the home from the widening of the Pamet River due to the ocean water and Mr. Brady stated the
erosion of the coastal bank posed a more serious risk as the erosion of the coastal bank averaged 3’-4’
per year. As the relocation site is 90’ away from the dune, the dwelling should not be impacted for the

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on February 22, 2021 Page 2 of 5



next 35-40 years. Mr. Sousa stated this project is very important to him and his family as the dwelling
has been an iconic part of the Ballston Beach shoreline since 1895 and his family wanted to preserve it
as long as possible. Members and the Applicant discussed several topics to include the enclosure of the
sundeck, potential vibrations during the installation of the pilings negatively affecting the sand dune, the
slope of the new parking area at the relocation site, and the minimal impact to existing vegetation
during the relocation process, the wood basement proposed for the new site, and the proposed storage
shed area. Chair Hultin said that the Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni had written that the
Applicant had not specified compliance to the maximum allowable finished square footage although
Chair Hultin further noted it appeared that the proposed new dwelling was not near the maximum
allowable finished square footage according to the Site Plan. Chair Hultin added that this was a
requirement for all ZBA applications. Chair Hultin suggested that the ZBA should consider the
attachment of conditions should the Variance and Special Permit were granted so the Members had a
discussion on potential conditions with the Applicant. At this point, Chair Hultin asked Mr. Brady if the
CCCC had jurisdiction over the proposed new relocation site for the dwelling and Mr. Brady said that the
CCCC had jurisdiction over the present site but not the proposed relocation site. Vice Chair Todd
expressed concern over the dwelling’s height situation as there was a similar situation with 112 North
Pamet Road and the ZBA had been strict about it. Vice Chair Todd also asked the Applicant if they had
considered another site for the storage shed and Mr. Brady replied that it would require the removal of
additional vegetation if not in the proposed area. Mr. Murphy noted that each property must be
examined independently of other properties by the ZBA due to different topographical features
throughout Truro. Mr. Sousa said that the proposed storage shed area had been reduced by about 75%
of the current storage shed area to safely accommodate only beach chairs, surf boards, and bicycles. Mr.
Sousa added that there was no intent to park vehicles in the proposed storage shed. Chair Hultin asked
Mr. Murphy if he had anything to add with further justification in the areas of hardship and the potential
detriment to the neighborhood. Mr. Murphy said that if the dwelling is not relocated in the very near
future that the dwelling will no longer exist so this would result in significant financial hardship to the
Applicant. Mr. Murphy further added that the lot is uniquely shaped, and yet, the soil conditions, sand
conditions, the significant erosion of the coastal bank, and the serious slope of the lot are all
contributing factors which should be considered by the ZBA in this matter. Mr. Murphy concluded that
the building is historical as it has been there for nearly one hundred years, and it would be a loss to the
community if it wasn’t saved. Chair Hultin polled the Members to see if they would approve the
application with conditions which the Members expressed approval with conditions. Interim Town
Planner and Counsel Carboni advised Chair Hultin that a motion for each of the applications is required
along with the findings and conditions. Prior to the motion, Chair Hultin announced that only the five full
Members of the ZBA would vote on the motions.

Member Dundas made a motion to grant a Special Permit for relocation and alteration of a lawful pre-
existing single-family structure on a nonconforming lot in this matter based upon all the materials
filed with the Board for this hearing and Board conditions as per this hearing.

Member Dundas made a motion grant a Variance for setback and height in this matter based upon all
the materials filed with the Board for this hearing and conditions as per this hearing.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0-2, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that there will be 10 days to write the decision followed by a 20-day appeal
period. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni stated that the draft decision is done but that she
will add the conditions in the final decision. Chair Hultin closed the hearing, and the Applicant thanked
the Members for their approval before departing.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on February 22, 2021 Page 3 of 5



Chair Hultin then announced that the Members would review and discuss any changes to the minutes
on the agenda. There were no objections or suggested edits by Members.

Approval of Minutes

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes as written from November 5, 2020.
Member Thornley seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes as written from December 3, 2020.
Member Thornley seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Board Action/Review

Chair Hultin then opened the discussion on the Review of Marijuana Special Permit Application and
Procedures. Chair Hultin asked Truro Office Assistant Sturdy if she could present so the Members could
approve or modify those items. Truro Office Assistant Sturdy said that she provided three different
sections to the application packet. The first two sections (General and Site Plan Review) are what the
Planning Board will consider, and Truro Office Assistant Sturdy provided those to the ZBA Members for
informational purposes only. Truro Office Assistant Sturdy said that the third section follows the same
format and continuity. Once the Applicant has completed the Planning Board process, the Applicant will
then submit the application to the ZBA for Special Permit. Truro Office Assistant Sturdy noted that all
the Planning Board’s comments and conditions will be provided to the ZBA Members, so they are aware
of those items before rendering a decision. The Abutters List portion has been approved by the Assessor
so once the ZBA approves all the paperwork copies will be furnished to all. Chair Hultin asked Truro
Office Assistant Sturdy if this new packet was significantly different than the previous one and Truro
Office Assistant Sturdy replied that the Applicant must now state directly that they meet all the criteria
and requirements in accordance with Bylaw §30.8 and §100.9. When asked by Chair Hultin, Truro Office
Assistant Sturdy confirmed that the ZBA must vote to approve the Special Permit Application and
Procedures, and once approved, she will post it on the Truro website. Member Dundas noted that the
Town Planner must review each application and that will be very helpful to have an extra set of eyes on
the application. Member Townsend asked Truro Office Assistant if the Town had examined the
applications from Provincetown and Wellfleet to see what they requested, and Truro Office Assistant
Sturdy believed that they had but could not confirm. Chair Hultin asked Truro Office Assistant Sturdy if
any applications had been submitted yet and she replied that none have been submitted but that the
ZBA should approve the Marijuana Special Permit Application and Procedures within the next thirty
days. Truro Office Assistant Sturdy confirmed that the Planning Board’s forms are on the Planning
Board’s website and that applications should be coming soon. Chair Hultin asked Members for any other
comments or concerns prior to a motion to approve.

Vice Chair Todd made a motion to approve the Marijuana Special Permit Application and Procedures
as written.

Member Dundas seconded the motion and noted that it is a dynamic document that may have to be
modified in the future.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on February 22, 2021 Page 4 of 5



After the unanimous vote, Chair Hultin announced the approval of the Marijuana Special Permit
Application and Procedures.

Chair Hultin then asked Member Dundas to provide an update on Section 3 of the Special Permit
Application form that would add a description as to what the ZBA would need from an Applicant to
schedule a hearing. Member Dundas noted that he had reviewed this with the Planning Board'’s Chair
Anne Greenbaum for input.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve the changes to Section 3 of the Special Permit
Application, to include the inclusion of floor and elevation plans to scale, thereby ensuring
applicability prior to the submission to the ZBA.

Chair Hultin seconded the motion and noted that it is a dynamic document and may have to be
modified in the future.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced the approval of the proposed changes to Section 3.

Chair Hultin reviewed the upcoming scheduled meeting for March 22, 2021, and Member Townsend
noted that she will not attend that meeting due to planned travel.

Member Thornley made a motion to adjourn at 7:40 pm.
Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on February 22, 2021 Page 5 of 5






TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
March 22, 2021 —5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); John Dundas; John Thornley; Darrell
Shedd (Alt.)

Members Absent: Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Interim Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office
Assistant; Mark and |-Ching Scott (Applicant)

Remote meeting convened at 5:50 pm, Monday, March 22, 2021, by Interim Town Planner and Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded. Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided information
as to how the public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Chair Hultin announced that there were five Members present this evening.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing Continued

2020-008/ZBA — Thomas and Dianne Didio for property located 13 Corn Hill Landing, Truro, MA (Atlas
Map 45, Parcel 23, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 19120, Page 300). Applicant seeks a Variance
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for minimum side yard
setback distance. Applicant seeks a variance due to the lot shape and topography to construct sustaining
walls within the setback for a conforming pool and pool house. Chair Hultin announced that the
Applicant had notified the ZBA that they would like to withdraw the application without prejudice.

Member Lucy made a motion to let the Applicant withdraw the application without prejudice.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, the motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced the approval of the application withdrawal without prejudice after the

unanimous vote.

2020-009/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 22, 2021 Page 1 of 3



Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §16 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and
replacement of non-conforming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming lot (street
frontage).

2020-010/ZBA - Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Variance under
M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and replacement of
a single-family residential dwelling 5 feet from southerly lot line where minimum setback distance is 25
feet.

Chair Hultin announced that the Applicants had requested an extension in both matters. Under the
advice of Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni, Chair Hultin moved to accept a motion to extend
both matters in one motion to continue the hearing until April 26, 2021, and with a Board action date of
May 24, 2021.

Member Lucy made a motion to continue both matters (2020-009/ZBA and 2020-010/ZBA) to April 26,
2021.

Member Shedd seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that both matters were continued until April 26, 2021.

Public Hearing

2021-003/ZBA — Mark and I-Ching Scott for property located at 263 Shore Road, Unit #2, Truro, MA
(Atlas Map 17, Parcel 1, Ext. 2, Registry of Deeds reference: Book 26734, Page 319). Applicant also seeks
a Special Permit for an alteration or extension of a nonconforming structure under §30.7(A) of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §6 for the addition of a deck and stairs which will encroach an
additional five (5) feet into the front yard setback. Chair Hultin gave the Mr. Scott the opportunity to
provide background information. Mr. Scott thanked the Members for their consideration and stated that
he would be happy to answer any questions from the application packet. Chair Hultin asked Interim
Town Planner and Counsel Carboni to share screen the application packet with the Members. Mr. Scott
stated that the application for a Special Permit was necessary to allow the construction of a deck and
stairs so the Applicant can elevate the structure from the dune and flood plain. Chair Hultin asked the
Members if they had any questions. Member Shedd stated that he saw nothing detrimental with the
proposal. Member Lucy said that he had no issue with the plan. Member Dundas noted that this was
one of the best prepared applications which he had seen in his capacity and Mr. Scott acknowledged
that he and his wife were both architects. Member Thornley opined that it was appropriate construction
and had no issues. Chair Hultin noted that Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni had created a
draft decision in this matter, so she reviewed it with the Members and Applicant. Prior to the motion
vote, Chair Hultin asked Truro Office Assistant Sturdy if any members of the public would like to
comment on this application and Truro Office Assistant Sturdy confirmed that there were none.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant a Special Permit in the matter of 2021-003/ZBA.
Chair Hultin seconded the motion.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 22, 2021 Page 2 of 3



So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that there will be 10 days to write the decision followed by a 20-day appeal
period. Chair Hultin closed the hearing, and the Applicant thanked the Members for their approval
before departing.

Board Action/Review

Chair Hultin reviewed the agenda to confirm there were no other Board actions or review for this
evening.

Chair Hultin confirmed that the upcoming scheduled ZBA meeting was April 26, 2021. Chair Hultin asked
Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni for the dates of the upcoming Town elections and Town
meeting and Truro Office Assistant Sturdy stated that the Town elections were going to be held on May
11, 2021, and the Town meeting would be on Saturday, June 26, 2021.

Before the conclusion of the meeting, Interim Town Planner and Counsel Carboni informed the
Members that the Planning Board’s public hearing on proposed zoning amendments was scheduled for
April 7, 2021, and that date was posted on the Truro website.

Member Lucy made a motion to adjourn at 6:15 pm.

Member Shedd seconded the motion.

So voted, 5-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 22, 2021 Page 3 of 3






TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); Chris Lucy (Clerk); John Dundas;
John Thornley; Darrell Shedd (Alt.); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office Assistant;
Anne Peretz (Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Applicant); Brad Malo (Engineer for the Applicant
from Coastal Engineering); Dave Michniewicz (Civil Engineering Division Manager at Coastal Engineering
representing the Applicant)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, April 26, 2021, by Town Planner and Counsel Carboni
who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18
and is being recorded. Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided information as to how the
public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing Continued

2020-009/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §6 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and
replacement of non-conforming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming lot (street
frontage).

2020-010/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Variance under
M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §10 and Section 50.1(A) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and replacement of
a single-family residential dwelling 5 feet from southerly lot line where minimum setback distance is 25
feet.

Chair Hultin opened the hearing and gave Mr. Zehnder the opportunity to provide an update on these

two matters. Mr. Zehnder announced that this evening that he would request from the ZBA a move to
approve a withdrawal of the request of the Variance (2020-010/ZBA) without prejudice. Mr. Zehnder

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 26, 2021 Page 1 of 4



explained that after the previous appearances in front of the ZBA and the Planning Board, the Applicant
has now moved the home back from the southerly lot line, so it is now compliant to the setback
requirements. Additionally, the Applicant has also lowered the home to 30’ so as presented to the ZBA it
is now a fully conforming structure dimensionally. Mr. Zehnder asked Chair Hultin to consider this
request at an appropriate time during this hearing.

Mr. Zehnder added that the only relief requested now is for the ZBA to approve the Applicant’s request
for a Special Permit for alteration of a single-family residence. Mr. Zehnder stated that new alterations
have been made since he last appeared, and those alterations are now in front of the Members. The
new engineering plans are dated April 12, 2021, and the architectural plans are dated March 29, 2021,
for retaining walls, and two plans for possible locations dated April 4, 2021.

Mr. Zehnder noted that the Applicant has now reduced the size of the house to 2,590 square feet of
gross floor area which is nearly 1,000 square feet below the maximum allowable gross floor area of
3,660 square feet of gross floor area for this size lot. Furthermore, the Applicant, at the request of the
Planning Board, has redesigned the home to use retaining walls on the north side and the west side so
that the house could be built without additional cutting into the land and the removal of existing
vegetation. Mr. Zehnder stated that these plans were submitted to the Planning Board, but the Planning
Board had additional questions about the north side retaining wall, so the Applicant is exploring other
possible solutions. Mr. Zehnder stated that he was hopeful for the approval of the Special Permit in
front of the ZBA as presented with the one proviso that the developing alternative north side retaining
wall solution be approved later by the ZBA. Mr. Zehnder added that a comprehensive Restoration Plan
has been prepared by Theresa Sprague and that the Applicant has received a Massachusetts Endangered
Species Act letter stating that no endangered species would be affected by this project. Mr. Zehnder
concluded by asking Chair Hultin for approval of the Special Permit.

Chair Hultin led the discussion with the Applicant and Members on questions and topics of concern such
as the recommended two retaining wall solution versus a single retaining wall solution, alternative
house locations on the property, the nature of the patio including grade and materials, the prepared
calculations for the height of the structure and the requirement of an elevation certificate, the potential
for future modifications of the patio by adding a pergola or even turning it into an enclosed room adding
additional livable space, the concern that the retaining walls are actually sustaining walls which are not
permissible under the Bylaw, the issue of bringing in additional fill into the Seashore District to create a
yard, the impact on the Bayberry Hill neighborhood in regard to the alteration of the property and those
residents’ water views, the question if excavation for a single-family dwelling constitutes backfill, the
guestion if the limit of work will have an erosion barrier around it, and the clarification of the use of an
approved EPA herbicide for the killing of an invasive plant species on the property.

Chair Hultin then invited Ms. Peretz to comment or add anything but Mr. Zehnder stated that he did not
believe that she was on the line.

Chair Hultin commented that he believed that people may use their property to the limit of the law and
he further opined that the ZBA, in his view, must decide if it is within the law the way an owner wants to
use a property or construct something along with the method, they want to use to do it.

Mr. Zehnder cautioned the Members that the Applicant had no legal obligation to preserve the water

views for the residents of Bayberry Hill and was not obligated to redesign her home to accommodate
those views for their benefit.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 26, 2021 Page 2 of 4



Town Planner and Counsel Carboni noted that contradictory to Mr. Zehnder’s opinion the ZBA may
indeed consider visibility as a detriment to the owners of Bayberry Hill. Town Planner and Counsel
Carboni stated that she agreed with Mr. Zehnder that a certain amount of filling was allowed in the
Seashore District for the construction of a single-family dwelling. Chair Hultin asked Town Planner and
Counsel Carboni if this topic should be considered by the Planning Board instead of the ZBA and Ms.
Carboni replied that the Planning Board and ZBA should consider it.

Member Lucy expressed concern as to what retaining wall solution the Applicant would decide upon
and what those materials would be. Mr. Zehnder replied that the solution will be two retaining walls and
those plans are being developed. Mr. Zehnder added that the materials will be included with the
updated plans and submitted to the Planning Board and ZBA.

Vice Chair Todd reinforced the necessity of accurate information for the dwelling’s height and additional
retaining wall information to include the plan to prevent the walls from falling.

Chair Hultin asked if there was any member of the public who wished to comment on this matter. Ms.
Amy Wolff commented that she is a neighbor in the Seashore District and that she appreciated the ZBA's
consideration and thoughtfulness. Ms. Wolff expressed concern about the retaining walls, and she asked
that there would be careful consideration by the ZBA in this matter. Ms. Wolff thanked the ZBA for
listening to her concern.

Chair Hultin then reviewed the detailed information that the Members asked Mr. Zehnder to provide to
the ZBA. Chair Hultin then asked that the Applicant to request a continuance to another date and Mr.
Zehnder asked for a continuance to May 24, 2021.

Member Lucy made a motion to continue the matter of 2020-009/ZBA to May 24, 2021.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.
So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that the hearing is continued until May 24, 2021, at 5:30 pm.

Mr. Zehnder then requested the approval of the withdrawal without prejudice regarding the Variance
request of 2020-010/ZBA.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the withdrawal without prejudice of 2020-010/ZBA.
Vice Chair Todd seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Following the unanimous vote, Chair Hultin announced that the Applicant is allowed to withdraw
without prejudice. Mr. Zehnder thanked the Members and departed the meeting.

Town Planner and Counsel Carboni announced that she was working on a Planner’s Update to give the
team updates for all ZBA business.

Chair Hultin noted that several appointments of Members of the ZBA will expire in June and those
individuals have requested that the Select Board reappoint them. Chair Hultin said that one Member

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 26, 2021 Page 3 of 4



may move to another Board so Members should keep that in mind as well as the election of Board
officers once a new Member is appointed.

Chair Hultin announced that the next meeting was scheduled for May 24, 2021, at 5:30 pm.
Member Thornley made a motion to adjourn at 6:38 pm.

Member Lucy seconded the motion.

So voted, 7-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

(\" ) :) =

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on April 26, 2021 Page 4 of 4



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
May 24, 2021 - 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Fred Todd (Vice Chair); John Dundas; John Thornley;
Darrell Shedd (Alt.); Heidi Townsend (Alt.)

Members Absent: Chris Lucy (Clerk)

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni — Town Planner and Counsel; Liz Sturdy — Truro Office Assistant

Remote meeting convened at 5:35 pm, Monday, May 24, 2021, by Town Planner and Counsel Carboni
who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV Channel 18
and is being recorded. Town Planner and Counsel Carboni also provided information as to how the
public may call into the meeting or provide written comment.

At the start of the meeting, Chair Hultin noted that Member Thornley and Member Dundas were likely
departing the ZBA in June, so Chair Hultin thanked both gentlemen for their service to the ZBA.

Public Comment Period

No members of the public offered comment.

Public Hearing Continued

2020-009/ZBA — Anne Labouisse Peretz; William T. Burdick and Richard C. Vanison, Trustees, Dune
House Nom. Tr. for property located at 112 North Pamet Road, Truro, MA (Atlas Map 48, Parcel 1,
Certificate of Title Number 208468, Land Ct. Lot #7, Plan #15097-H). Applicant seeks a Special Permit
under M.G.L. Chapter 40A, §6 and Section 30.3(8) of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and
replacement of non-conforming single-family dwelling (height) on a non-conforming lot (street
frontage).

Chair Hultin opened the hearing and announced that the Applicant, through Attorney Ben Zehnder, had
submitted a request to continue this matter to June 21, 2021. Chair Hultin asked Members for

comments or concerns and there were none.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue the matter of 2020-009/ZBA to June 21, 2021.
Vice Chair Todd seconded the motion.
So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that the hearing in the matter of 2020-009/ZBA was continued to June 21, 2021.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 24, 2021 Page 1 of 3



Approval of Minutes

Chair Hultin then led the review the Cloverleaf Meeting minutes for the meeting held on December 17,
2020. Members unanimously agreed that that no edits or amendments for the minutes were required.

Vice Chair Todd made a motion to approve the ZBA’s Cloverleaf Meeting minutes for December 17,
2020, as presented.

Member Thornley seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that the minutes from December 17, 2020, were approved and then Chair Hultin
led the review the Cloverleaf Meeting minutes for the meeting held on January 7, 2021. Members
unanimously agreed that that no edits or amendments for the minutes were required.

Member Dundas made a motion to approve the ZBA’s Cloverleaf Meeting minutes for January 7, 2021,
as presented.

Member Shedd seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Chair Hultin announced that the minutes from January 7, 2021, were approved.

Chair Hultin then asked if any member of the public was present and wanted to make a comment. There
were none.

Member Thornley stated that it had been a pleasure to have served on the ZBA with the Members and
he looked forward to seeing them again in another venue.

Member Townsend asked Chair Hultin what the procedure was for an alternate Member to express
interest in one of the vacant full Member’s seats. Town Planner and Counsel Carboni said that individual
should submit a Letter of Interest. Town Planner and Counsel Carboni added that the Letter of Interest
should be sent to the Select Board as they are the appointing authority. Chair Hultin stated that he
hoped that both Member Townsend and Member Shedd applied for the full Members’ seats.

Town Planner and Counsel Carboni expressed her appreciation and thanks to Member Thornley and
Member Dundas.

Vice Chair Todd asked if there was any update as to where the Cloverleaf litigation stood. Town Planner
and Counsel Carboni said that it should not be discussed as this topic was not on the agenda; however,
Town Planner and Counsel Carboni said it was in a holding pattern and that information was in the
public domain.

Chair Hultin announced that the next ZBA meeting was scheduled for June 21, 2021, at 5:30 pm.
Member Thornley made a motion to adjourn at 5:53 pm.

Vice Chair Todd seconded the motion.

So voted, 6-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 24, 2021 Page 2 of 3



2 )
CSS

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on May 24, 2021 Page 3 of 3



	2021-008 ZBA 38 Longnook Road Packet as of 1-13-2022.pdf
	2021-12-02 20BEC 20211202 Becica Truro Residence - ZBA submission.pdf
	Sheets
	A-111 - FLOOR PLAN - GARAGE
	A-200 - ELEVATIONS - HOUSE
	A-205 - ELEVATIONS - HOUSE
	A-210 - ELEVATIONS - GARAGE


	Blank Page

	2021-009 ZBA 82 South Pamet Road Packet.pdf
	RIVERA. AS FILED - ZBA SP Application 12-21-2021.pdf
	Insert from: "Architectural Plans for ZBA.pdf"
	RIV_20211215
	RAMPONE VINALHAVEN
	CD - 24 x 36 SET
	COVER SHEET
	A-1 PLANS
	A-1.0 FOUNDATION PLAN
	A-1.1 MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
	A-1.2 UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

	A-2 ELEVATIONS
	A-2.1 NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS
	A-2.2 EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS

	A-7 ENLARGED PLANS
	A-7.1 ENLARGED FIRST FLOOR
	A-7.2 ENLARGED SECOND FLOOR






	Building - 82 South Pamet Road 12-27-2021.pdf
	Historical Comm - Proposed Demo - 59 and 82 So. Pamet Rd.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Pending.12.14.20.ZBA.MeetingMinutes for 1-24-22 mtg.pdf
	Pending.1.25.21.ZBA.MeetingMinutes for 1-24-2022.pdf
	Pending.2.22.21.ZBA.MeetingMinutes for 1-24-22 mtg.pdf
	Pending.3.22.21.ZBA.MeetingMinutes for 1-24-22 mtg.pdf
	Pending.4.26.21.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Pending.5.24.21.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



